City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JUNE 8, 2015
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M.

Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY:

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1.
variance for a Wine and Beer Retailer's Permit and Retail

Regular Meeting —May 26, 2015

Courtney Alvarez\é
_ Interim City Manager
Public Hearing regarding request for an alcohol

Dealer's On-Premise Late Hours License for the

establishment known as Colors Bar located at 1206 N. 8" Street, Kingsville, Texas,

Catherine Machuca, applicant. (Director of Planning & Development Services).
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on alf committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code

~ Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &

Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interfocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items. *
1.

Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Pagelof3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JUNE 8, 2015



Vi.

Vil.

2.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unfess requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on alf motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the fiscal year 2014-2015
General Fund budget for computers and equipment for the City Manager’s Office. (Director
of Finance).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the fiscal year 2014-2015
General Fund budget to accept and expend donations made to the Kingsville Parks and
Recreation Department. (Director of Finance),

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Beer Retailer's Permit and
Retail Dealer's On-Premise Late Hours License for the establishment known as Colors Bar
located at 1206 N. 6™ Street, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

4. Consider appeal of Historic Development Board decision regarding 306, 306 % and
308 E. Kenedy, Kingsville, TX. (Downtown Manager).

5. Consider approval of Historic Development Board decision regarding 609 E. King
Avenue, Kingsville, TX. (Downtown Manager).

6. Consider a resolution autharizing the City Manager to enter into a Master Equipment
Lease Agreement and related documents for mowing equipment for the golf course.
(Director of Purchasing & Technology).

7. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Telecommunications
Services Consulting Agreement with TeleResource, Inc. for an audit of the City's phone
and internet services. (Purchasing/Technology Director).

8. Presentation on Richard Avenue street design project by engineering students. (Public

Works Director/Enainaan

T WS B DL T el g T

Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person's commentis shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

Page2af3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JUNE 8, 2015



3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments fo the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
nvalenzuelalcityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorizaed by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney) ,
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donationsg), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), 5B1-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

|, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulietin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kieberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

June 5, 2015 at 10:00 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

VO Nele e o,
Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 3 of 3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JUNE 8, 2015




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



MAY 26, 2015

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
TUESDAY, MAY 26, 2015 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Cormmissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Courtney Alvarez, interim City Manager/City Attorney
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Manager

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/Engineer
Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Tony Verdin, Information Systems Technician
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Daniel Ramirez, Building Official

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 6:00
p.m. and announced quorum with all four Commission members present, Pecos being absent.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) ~ Required by Law
Regular Meeting —May 11, 2015

Mayor Fugate called for a motion to approve the minutes of May 11, 2015.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the minutes as presented, secgnded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”. Pecos “ABSTAINED”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
907 E. Ave. A, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:03 p.m.
Page 1 of 10 - MAY 26, 2015




Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so with a five minute time limit. Additional time cannot be
extended by City Commission.

Mr. Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services, reported that staff did not
receive any phones regarding this address.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager/City Attorney, asked that for the record,
staff would need to describe some of the conditions that are noted under the Property
Condition Report.

Mr. Ginter reported that this structure is an atiractive nuisance to children, a harbor for
vagrants, criminal and immeoral people. It show evidence of roach, rat, mouse, or other
vermin found within the property. This property also has an uncovered roof and graffiti.
Building Official found the overall condition to be in a severe and hazardous state of
disrepair. It is unsecured allowing for easy access for animals and/vagrants. This
property has been without water service.

Mayor Fugate commented that the Building Official did a great job in documenting the
conditions of this property.

Commissioner Garcia asked if this property is being occupied.

Mr. Ginter responded that staff believes that this property may be occupied.
Commissioner Pecos asked if this property was receiving any utility services.
Mr. Ginter responded that this property is receiving water services.

Mayor Fugate commented that he doesn’t think this location has any power services, as
pictures show that this property is out of code. Mayor Fugate asked how this property is
receiving water services.

Mr. Daniel Ramirez, Building Official, reported that he believes that the owner of the
property located in the back which is why this property still has water service. Water bill
is being paid monthly. Ramirez further comments that nobody should be living in this
property.

Mayor Fugate commented to staff that prior to demolishing this property, staff should
knock on the door to make sure it is cleared out.

Commissioner Leubert asked if city staff had made contact with the property owner.
Mr. Ramirez responded that he has made contact with the property owner.

Commissioner Garcia asked if there is more than one water meter located at this
property.

Mr. Ramirez responded that this property only has one water meter to which this
property has been accessing water from.

Mayor Fugate commented that this property is one of those that need to come down as
soon as possible as it is not safe.

v

p.lll.

hearin

g at 5:06

Mayor Fugate closed this

2. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
614 W. Ragland, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:06 p.m.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so with a five minute time limit. Additional time cannot be
extended by City Commission.

Page 2 of 10 - MAY 26, 2015



Mr. Ginter reported that this property has had no water service since November, 2013
and owe back taxes as far back as 20089. Building Official found the overall condition of
the structure to be in s severe and hazardous state. The roof towards the rear of the
home cannot hold the dead weight it is meant to sustain. The exterior walls have
deteriorated and allow the elements to enter the home which has caused some
damages to the interior structure. The foundation of the structure is severely rotted and
the possibility of collapsing is evident.

Commissioner Garcia commented that pictures show that there is a meter on this
structure.

Mr. Ramirez commented that the meter has been removed. Picture that shows meter is
one taken in 2013.

Mayor Fugate commented that pictures show that some plumbing work was started in
the structure. Fugate asked when the last time the Building Official had visited this
property.

Mr. Ramirez commented that it is his believe that the property owner had a grant with
the government or the City that was furnishing free sewer lines from sewer tap to the
house.

Mayor Fugate asked Mrs. Alvarez that for evidentiary purposes, this photographs are
submitted for the record so that if anyone questions the Commission’s decision making
they can see what the Commissicn is seeing and why they made that decision.

Mrs. Alvarez responded yes, it is always good for members of the viewing audience that
don’t have the opportunity to see a lot of the photos of the derelict tones to see the
substandard electrical work that is depicted in the pictures and the substandard
plumbing.

Mayor Fugate commented that this structure has no roof or shingles and the siding on it
has completely rotted out. All plumbing and electrical is exposed, with extension wires
running into the house which is a big hazard. Fugate further stated that if citizens were to
see these pictures, they would agree that this structure needs to be condemned.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:11 p.m.

3. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
315 E. Lee, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:11 p.m.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so with a five minute time limit. Additional time cannot be
extended by City Commission.

Mr. Ginter stated that he received a phone call today from the propetty owner Jose
Gomez. Mr. Gomez is unable to make this meeting due to illness and is requesting
additional time so he can attend the meeting to state his case.

Commissioner Pecos commented that the conditions of this house show that it is

unrepairable.
Mayor Fugate asked Mr. Ramirez if these pictures were taken back in November, 2014,
has staff revisited this property since then.

Mr. Ramirez commented that this no changes have been made to the structure.

Mrs. Alvarez commented that one photo shows clothing sipping through between the
foundation and the exterior wall from the interior of the house.

Page 3 of 10 - MAY 26, 2015



Mayor Fugate commented that electrical is out of code and the exterior of the home is
rotted.

Commissioner Leubert commented that the interior and exterior of the property is full of
trash.

Mayor Fugate further commented that photos show that there are mattresses in the
property to which vagrants may be staying in the house which calls for concern.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:14 p.m.
4. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at

324 E. Ailsie, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:14 p.m.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so with a five minute time limit. Additional time cannot be
extended by City Commission.

Mr. Ginter reported that staff has not received any phone calls regarding this property.
Building Official has found the overall condition to be in a severe and hazardous state of
disrepair. Structure is unsecured allowing for easy access for animals and/vagrants. This
property has had no water service since September, 2008. Taxes have not been paid
since 2008.

Commissioner Pena asked if there was any reason why staff did not get any pictures of
the inside of the structure.

Mr. Ramirez responded that at that time, he was unable to into the property.
Commissioner Pecos asked if property owner made contact with city staff.
Mr. Ginter’s response was no, not to his knowledge.

Mr. John Grief, KPD Police Officer, commented that he strongly recommends the city
condemning this property. Mr. Grief stated that this starts off with a divorce. This was
two acres that were divided into four tracts. Mr. Grief was awarded three out of the four.
Part of the divorce decree was that she gets the house and Lot 218. Lots being talked
about are 217, 218, 219, and 220. She was awarded 218 and the house Grief was
awarded 220, 219, and 217. Grief stated that he has sold Lot 217, to which a beautifui
home was built that will bring in more tax income into the city. Grief stated that he is
having a problem because part of the divorce decree was, if the house, garage, or fence
sits on any of his property, he is not allowed to sell it or damage the property. Grief
stated that he agreed with that. Grief stated that his ex-wife moved on with her life and
left the house to which he tried te go the civil way and asked her to tear the house down
due to it going downhill. Grief stated that he was not successful with his
recommendation. Grief further stated that at this time, she owes around $12,000 in back
taxes. The house has been in his family for a very long time; however he and his family
have all decided that condemning this property is the best thing to do.

Commissioner Leubert asked if the wife owns this property.
Mayor Fugate commented that the ex-wife owns the property.
Commissioner Leubert asked if staff will be dealing with her. Staff responded yes.
Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:19 p.m.
lil. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

Page 4 of 10 - MAY 26, 2015



‘At this time, the Cily Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports, Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenancs,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration ~Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mrs. Alvarez announced that the next Commission meeting is scheduled for Monday,
June 8™ with agenda items for this meeting as well as staff reports is due on Friday, May
29" Alvarez further announced that staff received a notification from Mr. Glen Jones of
NAS Kingsville, organizing a commemoration of the 1942 Battle of Midway. This event
will take place June 3™ at 10:00 a.m. onboard the U.S.S. Lexington in Corpus Christi.
The public is free to attend this ceremony. Alvarez further announced that the next TML
Region 11 Quarterly meeting is scheduled for Friday, June 5" in Corpus Christi. Mrs.
Alvarez stated that there is notice that's gone out to employees and included in the staff
report, that Entrust the City’s health insurance third party administrator has is something
called Enformed.com that will allow employees to login and access all claims filed.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items. *

There were no public comments made at this time.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unfess requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda item as presented.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Page 5 of 10 - MAY 26, 2015



VI.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances by amending Section 9-3-53, providing for an increase in the

impoundment, daily boarding and vaccination fees. (Director of Health).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS. AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Consider condemnation of structures located at 907 E. Ave. A, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction then declare the building or structure
to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge
within 30 days, city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper,
seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

3. Consider condemnation of structures located at 614 W. Ragland, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos finding not able to repair buiilding or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction then declare the building or structure
to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge
within 30 days, city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper,
seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

4. Consider condemnation of structures located at 315 E. Lee, Kingsville, Texas.
{Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction then declare the building or structure
to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge
within 30 days, city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper,
seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consider condemnation of structures located at 324 E. Ailsie, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction then declare the building or structure
to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge
within 30 days, city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper,
seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

6. Consider potential cost sharing with Kleberg County for Library electrical
repairs. (Director of Purchasing & Technologqy).

Mayor Fugate commented that this sounds to him as a mute issue.

Page 6 of 10 - MAY 26, 2015



Mrs. Alvarez stated that based on the update that she received about the County
Commissioners’ Court meeting that was held earlier today, it is best asked that the City
Commission take no action on this item at this time.

No action taken.

7. Consider a resolution establishing Guidelines and Criteria for Economic
Development Incentives within the City of Kingsville. (Director of Planning &
Economic Development).

Mr. Ginter stated that these guidelines are good for two years. These guidelines expired
January, 2015. Mr. Ginter further stated that he has no suggestions, additions, or
corrections for these guidelines as he hasn’t had the opportunity to implement them.

Mayor Fugate asked if this was what was done last time.
Mr. Ginter responded yes.
Mayor Fugate asked Mrs. Alvarez if she had the opportunity to look over these guidelines.

Mrs. Alvarez responded that she has looked them over and is the exact same language as
previous.

Commissioner Leubert asked if these guidelines are still needed as plenty of development
is occurring within the City. Leubert further asked if there is any way that a quarterly report
be submitted from those entities that are granted these incentives.

Mayor Fugate stated that this only sets the guidelines and each project would need City
Commission approval,

Mr. Ginter stated that these guidelines are in place, should a project come along in the
future. Ginter further stated that some monitoring wording could be included in the
guidelines, should the Commission decide to do so.

Commissioner Leubert asked Mrs. Alvarez if the Commission chooses to do so, could
some monitoring wording be implemented into these guidelines.

Mrs. Alvarez's response was that it could go within the guidelines or tailor the agreement
with each Economic Incentive Agreement on a case by case basis.

Mr. Ginter stated that if tailored towards the agreement, it could be tailored for that specific
project.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR™.

8. Consider a resolution revising the City of Kingsville Investment Policy and
Investment Strateqies, designating the City Manager, Director of Finance, and City
Accounting Manager as the authorized city representatives with full authority for
investment purposes, and providing for disclosure of financial interest. (Director of

Finance).

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director, reported that the current investment Policy was sent
to the Government Treasure’s Organization of Texas (GTOT) certification program and

was awarded a Certificate of Distinction for a two year period which will end on March 6,
Page 7 of 10 - MAY 26, 2015




2017. When the certification was sent back to the City, it had some recommended
changes to the policy which is incorporated into the policy being presented at tonight’s
meeting.

Commissioner Pecos asked who the designated individuals for this Investment Policy
were.

Mrs. Balli’'s response was that it lists the same individuals that are already on the
Investment Committee.

Commissioner Garcia asked about the criteria changes and her comments on each one.

Mrs. Balli responded that one of the changes was not to be so particular in a specific
investment but more as a broader category for those types of investments. The other
change was authorize investment for repurchase agreements, it broaden the language
and had more details as to what a purchase agreement was to help explain what those
types of investments were. Other changes made were to the Local Government
Investment Pool that had specific languages which was taken out and replaced it with
language that more representative what's in the PFIA which is the Public Funds
Investment Act. The language that was changed is basically having it more reflect exactly
what is in the Act.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”. :

9. Consider a resolution revising the City of Kingsville Purchasing Card (P-Card)
Policy for use of the City credit card. (Director of Finance).

Mrs. Baili stated that she could never find whether an old P-Card Policy ever existed or not
so staff drafted a new policy for P-Card use. This policy lays out the guidelines of what you
can and cannot purchase with the P-Cards. This policy will be applied consistently across
the board.

Commissioner Garcia asked if there have been any inconsistences where prior acts did
not comply with what the policy is today.

Mrs. Balli responded that because there weren't specific guidelines on what was
acceptable and appropriate, there were some departments that were doing some things
that were inconsistently applied, so this policy now sets forth those guidelines for
everybody.

Mayor Fugate suggested that this be published to everyone who has a P-Card so that they
have the rules on the use of P-Cards.

Mrs. Balli commented that staff has had several meetings with directors te get their input

on what the policy should be. Once approved, copies will be sent to employees as well as

schedule meetlngs with department employees so that they are made aware of what is
expected of them.

Commissioner Garcia asked if staff has discovered any misuse or abuse in the P-Card
system.

Mrs. Balli responded that there hasn’t been any abuse, but there is somethings that staff
wants done differently, such as not having payments for celebrations and things of that

Page 8 of 10 - MAY 26, 2015



nature. it was looked into as to what was being done with the P-Card and spoke with the
Auditors that stated these types of purchases are no longer acceptable. Without a policy in
place, it's hard to say what can and cannot be done.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos.

Mayor Fugate thanked all those who were involved in drafting this policy.
Mr. Mason commented that this is basically just tightening up the policy.
Motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena

Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”,

10. Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the fiscal year 2014-2015
General Fund budget for computers and equipment for the City Manager’s Office.
{Director of Finance).

Mrs. Balii reported that the computers in the City Manager's office need to be upgraded.
Monies were available within the City Manager’s budget, therefore staff is recommending
funds to be moved to take care of the purchase of the equipment.

Commissioner Garcia asked what is wrong with the current City Manager’'s computer that
is asking to be replaced.

Mr. Mason stated that this was a recommendation from the Interim City Manager who was
using that particular computer and indicated that it didn't seem as though it was up to par
with the rest of the equipment in the building. Mason further stated that the equipment may
have been adequate for the previous City Manager, but inadequate for the Interim City
Manager and for the incoming City Manager.

Mrs. Alvarez commented that it would be embarrassing for the new City Manager to come
in and have to work off the old computer as the screen is low and small in size, keyboard
has missing keys and computer is very slow. Mrs. Alvarez further commented that as well
as purchasing a new computer for the City Manager, the City Secretary needed to
upgrade needed to be upgraded as the IT Department is changing out all older modeis to
newer ones. As there were funds available in the City Manager's budget, all [T purchases
need to come out of Technology.

Commissioner Pena commented that the Commission has received sufficient explanation
as for the need o purchase new equipment.

Commissioner Garcia stated that this begs a question “was it sabotaged"?

Mr. Mason’s response was no.

Introduction item.

11. Consider accepting donation from the Texas A&M Student National Pharmacist

Association in the amount of $3,255.91 for Corral Park Improvement Project. (Parks
and Recreation Manager).

Page 9 of 10 - MAY 26, 2015



Mrs. Susan lvy stated that this donation is from the Texas A&M Student National
Pharmacist Association. The donation is to offset the cost of expenditures of the new
equipment that is being placed at Corral Park.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to accept the donation, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos.

Mayor Fugate commented that he feels that the Pharmacist Association does not get
enough publicity for all that they do for our community.

The motion was passed and approved by the following-vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia,
Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

12. Consider accepting donation from the Brookshire Foundation in the amount of
$3,000 for Summer Track and Summer Swim Team Programs. (Parks and

Recreation Manaqger).
Mrs. Ivy reported that this donation is from Brookshire Foundation for assistance with
funding the Summer Track and Summer Swim Team Programs.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to-accept the donation, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. Motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

13. Consider_infroduction of an ordinance amending the fiscal year 2014-2015

General Fund budget to accept and expend donations made to the Kingsville Parks
and Recreation Department. (Director of Finance}.

Introduction item.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary

Page 10 of 10 - MAY 26, 2015



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager

FROM: ‘Tom Ginter, Planning & Development Services Director \’rﬂ—a
SUBIJECT: Request for Alcohol Variance at 1206 N. 6" Street

DATE: June 2, 2015

Mrs. Catherine J. Machuca, operator of the Colors Bar is requesting an alcohol variance for a
Wine and Beer Retailer’s Permit and Retail Dealer’s On-Premise Late Hours License. This
address is located at 1206 N. 6 Street and is within 1,000 ft. boundary of 1 daycare and 1
school. The property in question therefore requires a variance according to City ordinance
ORD-2004-20.

Also, all required notices have been sent to the property owners within 300ft. Additionally, a
public hearing notice was placed in the newspaper on May 17, 2015. As of this point, we have
not received any negative feedback from the property owners or citizens that have been
noticed.



o S 1
i mn On-Premise Prequalification Packet ons2us)

Please complete thls Prsqualrf‘ catlon Packet with information concerning your proposed buslness location
for which you are applying to selliserve aicoholic beverages. This information will be used to obtain your pre-
qualification to: hold a license/permit. You will submit this information to the proper governmental entities for
certification that your proposaed location is legal for the type of license/permit for which you are applying.

Please contact your local TABc office to determine if you must post a 60 Day Sign at your proposed location
or for any addltlonal information,

1. T of On-Premise License/Permit
P

G Wine and Beer Retailer's Permit [0 L8 Mixed Bevaerage Late Hours Permit
[] JBE Beer Retail Dealer's On-Premise License O ™t Minibar Permit
BL Retail Dealer's On-Premise Late Hours License [ cB Catersr's Permit
[ BP Brewpub License [[1 FB Food and Beverage Certificate
] v Wine & Beer Retailer's Permit for Excursion Boats [0 PE Beverage Cartage Permit
1 Y  Wine & Beer Retailer's Permit for Railway Dining Car [ ] RM Mixed Beverage Restaurant Permit with FB
[0 MB Mixed Baverage Permit
2. Indicate Primary Business at this Location
] Restaurant [C] Sporting Arena, Civic Center, Hotel
[ Bar ] Miscellaneous

] Sexually Oriented
3. Trade Name of Location

o (Olor s Por
4. {.ocation Address
/’% A B S |
State - Zip Cade

Coun
Clty

5. Mailing Address S_”tgi Zsp Code

r@t)o)thom

6. Business Phone No. Alternate Phone No. (¢44,) | 5!‘1’1&“ Address
() B3 360

of Owner
Individual [] Corporation [] City/County/University
[0 Partnership (] Limited Liabifity Company [ ] Other

[] Limited Partnership [] Joint Venture

[ Limited Liabiiity Partnership[_] Trust

8. Entity/Applicant

| 9. If Applicant Is/Must Be Listed Below (attach L-OIC if additional space is needed). _ e
__Individual/individual Owner i ‘Limited Liability Company/Ail Officers or- Managers A
Partnersh:pIAli Partners o Jolnt Venture/Venturers .~~~
__Limited Partnership/All General Partners Trustleustee{s) } o
" Comporation/All Officers _ : City, County, UnlversnyIOfﬁCIal
La amf Fjrst N?me Ml Title
e Y. Be R N P e ] ——
Hathe a _Latnerie ) )
Last Name First Name Ml Title
Last Name "~ " First Name o Ml Title

Page 10of5 Form L-ON (03/2015)



CITY OF

KINGSVILLE

L MEMORANDUM .
DATE Friday, May 7, 2015
TQ Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FROM Engineering Department
SUBJECT Alcohol License for: 1206 N. 6% 81. (Colors Bar)

Mrs. Valenzuela,

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 1206 N, 6" St., we
have concluded that the property in question does fall within the 1,000 ft boundary of a school and daycare;
therefore, it will require a variance according to City Ordinance sections 11-3-4&35.

Notices must be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing and
publication in the local newspaper is required.

Thank you,

Engineering Department

Attachment 1 shows the property and the relative location of the school and daycare; suspected to be close
to the property. Alice G.K. Kleberg Elementary School, and Tiny Tots daycare are within the 1,000 foot
boundary.

Attachment 2 shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their Short ID
provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

200 E. Kleberg Avenue Kingsville, Texas 78363
Planning & Development Services Dept. Phone: (361) 595-8055
Planning & Zoning Division Fax: (361) 595-8063

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) /
Project Address /00 (0 ﬂ[ / Vi 1 3‘/’ Located in the City ETJ
(Proposed) Subdivision Name Total number of Lots

Legal Description:_ (0L MEX , BIOLK K LOT I-5, (The Lorner Depot)

Existing Zoning Designation 01- W &iﬂhbw’hmd SUVItlEyture Land Use Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence ouly): /b)bljl@” ﬂ)/( Al ‘H mﬁm O )
Mailing Address S0 %@ lddd \b ¥ City V: SW (@ State TK Zip 13303
Property Owner O@B’]Q ane. . M&“ ]1 =) Phone%@? Y4360 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address’ City State Zip

Select appropriate request(s) for which approval is sought. Attach appropriate checklist(s) with this application.

_ Annexation Request.........................No Fee _ Preliminary Plat..........................Fee Varics

__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) ............. $250.00 __Final Plat...............o.ool00 ......Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request......... $250.00 _ MinorPlat............... $100.00
_ Re-zoning Request.......................... $250.00 __Re-plat... cereeern e $200.00
+/SUP Request/Renewal...................... $250.00 _ Vacating Plat.. e $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA).......... $250.00 __Conceptual Development P!at ....... $100.00
__PUDRequest...............coo $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request......... $25.00 ea
Lot Line Adjustment Plat................... $100.00 __Amending Plat......................... $100.00

-

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

I hereby certify that I am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same (o be true
and correct. If any of the jnformation provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval

may be revoked. %4{ %
Applicant’s Signature: ) _ @, U J 65%@ é’ii Date; O [A-15

Property Owner’s Signature: Date:

Application and Fee Accepted by: d}&ﬁ{b &UW-E/YU&O Date: &-I[2-15




Alcohol Application

24273

11236,

rLegend

1206 N. 6th St.

300 Ft Radius |
| Churches —__.T_ﬁ_
Daycares

Daycare & CBC

KISD_Schools
i 40 20 160
N ot

Document Path: NAEngineeringiGLS TechsIMAPSWIAP_DOCUMENTS\Alcohol_Permitmxd

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
200 East Kleberg

Drawn By: Engineeri 3 DISCLAIMER
aw y g n "ng DePt THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPQSES DNLY,
THE INFORMATION QK THIS SHEET MAY

v ]
[11] . COMTAIN INACCUIRACIES OR ERRQRS.
= @ Last Update: 5/7/2015 THE TITY OF KINGSVILLE IS ROT Kingsville, Texas 78363
. RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED .
Mote: Please see attached HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY UESIGN, Office: 361-595-8005
Faxr 361-595-8035

documents. CONSTRUCTICN, PLAMNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPQSE,




GALVAN RUDY F

PO BOX 2098
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12043

OCHOA JOSE ROLANDO

134 WFM 772
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13923

MARTINEZ MARCOS A
419 E FM 1118 _
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#21311

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS

560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10386

LONGORIA RAMIRO JR
5247 LENNON RD
FLINT, MI 48507
#17453

SAENZ PETER R

321 EAVEC
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12743

GARZA HOMERO P
329ECAVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15173

GARZA HOMER JR
402 EAVEC
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25985

BAUGUS JAMES H

PO BOX 341

KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
#11340

HALL JOHN RAYMOND
347 DANA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20892

VILLAGOMEZ RICARDO J

411 LUCILLE

KERRVILLE, TX 78280
#24273

SALGADO VALENTIN JR
4162 EAGLE DR

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413
#15477

SAENZ PEDRO M

301EAVEC

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25687

ALLEN WILMA RUTH SAENZ
308 EAVEC

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11130

SAENZ PEDRO M

560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11928

TREVINO IRENE Y

323 ECAVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13563

ESQUIVEL GEORGE J
312 ECAVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19176

GARZA HOMERO

402 E C AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25217

DE LA GARZA DIANA A
327EDAVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22187

PEREZ ISRAEL R JR

PO BOX 142

MARBLE FALLS, TX 78654
#18209

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PO BOX 1458
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
#37148

MARTINEZ MARCOS A

415 E FM 1118

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11236

SAENZ VICTOR S

553 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10482

REYES MANUEL R

PO BOX 480
BLOOMINGTON, TX 77951
#25040

REYES DORA (LIFE EST)

325EAVEC

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14366

GARZA HOMERO P

318 ECAVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18421

CAVAZOS JESSE

330ECAVE

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#23702

PADRON LORENZA H

5002 WILLIAMS DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411
#22951



Alcohol Application

/

W Corral 7

N 9th

1

rd

& Daycares

[ 11000 ft radius

22| 1206 N. 6th St.

Churches ]

Daycare_& CBC ’

KISD_Schools
1] E Elia

b] 110 220 440
T T oot

CI I 11 0aOIr

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

CT 11 011 T 1 T EEl 1

——r—
Document Path. NAEngineenngiGIS TechsiMAPSWAP_DOCUMENTS\Alcohol_Permit.mxd

. PR OISCLAMER
Drawn By: Engineering Dept. THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES QNLY. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
a3 THE INFORMATION CN THIS SHEET Wive 200 East Klgberg
[\T] . CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
= @ Last Update: 5/7/2015 THE CITY OF KIKGSVILLE 15 NOT Kingsvllle, Texas 78363
" RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
Note: Please see attached HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN, Office: 361-535-8005

documents. CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR AKY OTHER PURPOSE.

Fay: 361-595-3035




The Kingsvilla Record and Bishop News

TA

May 17, 2015

$2,040 raised for Academy High School Booster Club

Submitted ftem
On Aprl 27, Bldke Foleawider Dodge Chrysder and
mdmy High School I:umd a “Dodge Booster Club
he Academy High

Schoal Booster Cluh,

During the fundraiser, hefd in canjunction with the Spring
Band Cancert Bvent, the Dodge brand eontributad 520 for
each test drive taken in 2 mew Dadge Durango, Dart, Grand

Caravan, or Jaurney

“Tris very sewanding far Dodge to partner with cur dealers
an this derful prm| that gives th ds of doflars ra
Incal baoster clubsto nuppunmelrlugl\szllml studenls) said
Jefirey Kammor, Vice Presidenl - Sales Cperations, FCA US
LLC. “K's a win-win propram for parents, dealers and sudeats
alike, and a great way to showease aur exciting 2015 Dodge
vehicle lineup”

lik= Alake Eul 1

With the c aflacal deal
Diodge Chrysler in Kingsville, the Dedge brand supports local
schuals and student enrichment programs in cammumnities
across the United States, and tras hielped wisc over $6 million
since 1993,

Last year alone, Dodge donated mare than 5725,000 ta Jacal
high school organizations through the “Dedge Boaster Club
Fundraiser.”

1028 8. 14" Street
Bundisl Fleza = Kingwille, Texas

(361)488-6335

Sporis Infures PrefPastOp
Motar Yehlcle Acchdeats  Totol Knoces/Hips
Qcenpntionni infuries Mem's/Women's Health ear1351-232-4964
Worker's Comp .
ND WHTING! l o ity Tk 1 £ Fdrrs- 5
HEST NSURANCES F
ACCEPTED
» Humznz Vebitary/Tricare
+ BCBS» Hurmara Plans

PUBLIC NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville wifl hold a
publie heasing on Monday, June 8, 2015, at 6:00 PM. to discuss ]
nncor take aetion on the Following jtems:
Request for an aleahel variance Tor & Wine and Beer
Retailer’s Perntit and Hetail Dealer's On-Premise Late
Hours License, for the cstablishment kuown as Colorvs Bar
locnted ot E206 N, 6th Street.
The meefing will be held n¢ City Hall, 200 Enst Klebarg Ave.,
Kingsville, Texas in the City Commission Chombers. TE vou
have any questions about the items on the agenda, please
contsct the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.




Lgundda/:s Faper

SRRy R ]
S s

HY
i

e 101.1000  head fo Define O Ko
MY RINZALES

5
Faer & Liguor Licen R EERY

PR LE

s
=

e B 0.00



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 GENERAL FUND BUDGET
FOR COMPUTERS AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Expenses

5-1010 City Manager Printing & Publishing - 31500 $5.000
$5,000

Expenses

5-1802 Technology Sves. Computers & Associated Eq. 22600 $5,000
$5,000

[To amend the FY15 General Fund Budget to transfer funds from the City Manager's
Department to the Technology Services Department for the purchase of computers and
related equipment for the City Manager’s office.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

1.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

i



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26™ day of _May , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courthey Alvarez, City Attorney



Purchasing/Technology

\ Department
@?\'&ﬁ:‘c.‘nﬂ.&.{ﬁl - - - P
ng’g,g;]lmg
DATE: May 15, 2015
TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/Technology Director
SUBJECT: Budget Transfer

SUMMARY
Due to upcoming changes in the City Manager’s Office, there is a need to upgrade several
technology related items including the desktop computer, laptops for the City Manager and
City Secretary, as well as the City Secretary’s computer tablet.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This Budget Amendment will move $5,000.00 of the $25,000.00 available from
account 001-5-101.0-315.00 “External Communications for Residents” into 001-5-
190.2-226.00 “Computers & Associated Equipment”.  $25,000 was originally
budgeted for a newsletter which will not be completed during FY 14-15 and
department 190.2 controls all technology purchases. Budget transfers between
departments require Commission approval.



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 GENERAL FUND BUDGET
TO ACCEPT AND EXPEND DONATIONS MADE TO THE KINGSVILLE PARKS &
RECREATION DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that these funds would be
received and there would be a need for funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of fhe City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number; Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Revenue
4-4503 Parks & Rec. Park Donations 58003 $6,255.91

$6,255.91
Expenses
5-4503 Parks & Rec. Recreational Programs 31499  $3,000.00
5-4503 Parks & Rec. Grounds & Perm Fixtures 58100 $3,255.91

$6,255.91

[To amend the FY15 General Fund Budget to allow the Parks & Recreation
Department to accept and expend donations from the Texas A&M Student National
Pharmacist Association and the Brookshire Foundation as per the attached memo from the
Kingsville Parks Manager.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of

1



competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26" day of _May , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2015,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



P. O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
361-595-8591
361-595-8596 (fax)
sivy@cityofkingsville.com

Date: May 18, 2015

To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
Deborah Balli, Finance Director
Kingsville City Commission

From: Susan ivy, Kingsville Parks Manager

RE: Kingsville Parks & Recreation has received two very generous donations for projects and
programming in the Parks Department.

The first donation is from the Brookshire Foundation in the amount of $3,000.00 for assistance with
funding our Summer Track and Summer Swim Team Programs with $1,500.00 each. These funds
will be used to purchase Team Tshirts, swim caps, registration fees, sanctioning fees with Texas
Amateur Athletic Federation, refreshment supplies for meets and some required travel costs for the
Coach to the meets. This program is assisted by the $65.00 entry fee paid by participants.

The $1,500.00 for our Summer Track Program pays for Tshirts, Sanctioning fees with Texas Amateur
Athletic Federal and whatever the balance of the donation is depending on participation numbers is
utilized for supplies and or equipment needed by the program. The entry fee for this program is
collected by the University and used for coaching assistants and travel and meet expenditures.

The second donation is from the Texas A&M Student National Pharmacist Association in the amount
of $3,255.91. This donation is to offset the cost of expenditures of the new eguipment we are placing
in Corral Park. The budget for the purchase of this equipment utilizing this proposed donation was
previously approved by City Commission. We have now received all of the equipment and are
waiting for drier conditions at the park to perform the installation of the new items.

| am asking that these donations be approved and authorized to be expended for the purposes
detailed in this memo as autherized by the donors.



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #3



Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH:% Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager

FROM: Tom Ginter, Planning & Development Services Director TJﬂ——
SUBJECT: - Request for Alcohol Variance at 1206 N. 61" Street

DATE: June 2, 2015

Mrs. Catheqf'ine J. Machuca, operator of the Colors Bar is requesting an alcohol variance for a
Wine and S;eer Retailer’s Permit and Retail Dealer’s On-Premise Late Hours License. This
address is located at 1206 N. 6™ Street and is within 1,000 ft. boundary of 1 daycare and 1
school. Thef property in question therefore requires a variance according to City ordinance
ORD-2004-20.

Also, all reduired notices have been sent to the property owners within 300ft. Additionally, a
public hearing notice was placed in the newspaper on May 17, 2015. As of this point, we have
not receiveé:l any negative feedback from the property owners or citizens that have been
noticed.



—

ez s

2 e On-Prem:se Prequallflcatlon Packet LN (aa01s)

Y

[0 LB Mixed Beverage Late Hours Permit
[ Mt Minibar Permit
[[] €B Caterer's Permit
] FB Food and Beverage Certificate

: ] PE Beverage Cartage Permit
Wine & Beer Retailer's Permit for Railway Dining Car ] RM Mixed Beverage Restaurant Permit with FB
[ MB Mixed Beverage Permit
2. Indicate Primary Business at this Location
[ Restaurant [l Sporting Arena, Civic Center, Hote!
¥ Bar [J Miscellaneous

[] Sexually Oriented
3. Trade Name of Location

(b/&f/f) Bﬂ)f
AK0E A BN ST
State Zip Code

City L Coun
Vingonlle Aleherg — TK 793¢ 3

5. Mailing Address Clty S}g Zip Code

4. Location Add{ess

ne No. Alternate Phone No. (C4},) E-mail Address

(137139 - (6340 B3

AN, (oM

L T T

Gloys.

7 of Owner
Individual - [J Corporation L] City/County/University
[ Partnership [] Limited Liability Company [} Other
[} Limited Partnership [} Joint Venture
[0 Limited cijbdlty Partnership[_] Trust
8. Entity/Applicant

" City, caumv.'umversnymfﬁcml
/Irst’?lame M Title

Wr/ /€ N

I Fud . e R AN NENAY e ot
Last Name ! F:rst Name Mt Title
Last Name R First Name M Title

Page 1 of 5 Form L-ON (03/2015)



CITY OF

KINGSVILLE

N MEMORANDUM ’
DATE Friday, May 7, 2015
TQ Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FR‘?OM Engineering Department
SljBJECT Alcohol License for: 1206 N. 6% St {Colors Bar)
\. i vy

Mrs. Valepzuela,

After perférming the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 1206 N. 6™ St., we
have conc‘uded that the property in question does fall within the 1,000 fi boundary of a school and daycare;
therefore, jt will require a variance according to City Ordinance sections |1-3-4&5.

Notices miist be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing and
publication in the local newspaper is required.

Thank you,
Engineerir}g Department

Attachmeint 1 shows the property and the relative location of the school and daycare; suspected to be close
to the property. Alice G.K. Kleberg Elementary School, and Tiny Tots daycare are within the 1,000 foot
boundary. !

Attachme?lt 2 shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their Short ID
provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

200 E. Kleberg Ave
Planning & Develog
Planning & Zoning

nue

Division

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Phone: (361) 595-8055
Fax: (361) 595-8065

ment Services Dept,

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INF bRﬁ/M TION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address

v

[Q01p ETJ

N (¢ SE Located in the City

(Pfoposed) Subdi

Legal Description:

Existing Zoning Designation ¢l- N&{ﬂhbwhood SUVICE ture Land Use Designation

OWNER/APPLIC;

vision Name

ANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Total number of Lots

oL MEX, BIOLK ] LOT I-5, (The torner Depot)

Applicant/Authorized Agent

Email Address (for project correspondence only): mbLb’ /h/{
30 Roidda

Mailing Address

Phone FAX

Ll dliat Fbeo-com

D

Property Owner

|

YRR A -
city_|/ m@-swl(e sute_ X zip (33003

@u’% ﬁﬂe . N&’h WA Phone 70 1- Y463 60 FAX

Email Address (fo

Mailing Address |

r project correspondence only):

City State Zip

Select appropriate requesi(s) for which approval is sought. Attach appropriate checklist(s) with this application.
__Annexation Request........................No Fee __Preliminary Plat.......................Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA)............. $250.00 _FmalPlat................................ Fee Varies
_ Comp. Plan Amendment Request......... $250.00 _ MinorPlat...............ccoevvninnn, $100.00

_ Re-zoning Request........................... $250.00 _Re-plat..............n.$200.00
+/SUP Request/Renewal...................... $250.00 _ Vacating Plat..................coo........$50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA).......... $250.00 __Conceptual Development Plat....... $100.00
_PUDRequest.................ooeiiiininnn, $250.00 _ Subdivision Variance Request......... $25.00 ea
__ Lot Line Adjustment Plat................... $100.00 _Amending Plat...............co.ooon .. $100.00

Please provide a ]

basie description of the proposed project:

I hereby certify that I am the owner and/or duly

application. [ fur
and correct. Ifa
may be revoked.

ther certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true
Y of th

authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this

Applicant’s Signﬁtu re:)

Property Owner’s Signature:

nformation provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval
17‘ ' -
M]%;ﬁb Date: 05 |15

Date:

Date: 5-12-15

Application and Fee Accepted by: aﬁ&ﬁ(b 6&/\/‘-/‘1/\/)/@’4




Alcohol Application

24273

1206 N. 6th St.
300 Ft Radius
Churches
=

0 40 80 160
Feet

Docurnent Path: N:\Enginaaﬁng\GT§ Techas\MAPSWAP_DOCUMENT SWicohol_Permil.muc
A . DISCLAMER CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Drawn By: Engineering Dept THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY, T O8N ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
23 R e 200 East Ksberg
N Last Update: 5/7/2015 ooy E CITY OF XNGSMLLE S K0T . Kingsviile, Fexas 78363
- RESPCHSIBLE IF THE INFCRMATION CONTAINED .
Note: Please see attached HEREIN 1S LISEQ FOR ANY DESIGN, Office: 361-595-8005
documents. GONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BULOING, W Fax: 361-595-8035
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




GALVAN RUDY F

PO BOX 2098
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12043 '

OCHOA JOSE ROLANDO -

134 WFM 772
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 -
#13923

MARTINEZ MARCOS A -

419 EFM 1118

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21311

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS

560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 :
#10386

L ONGORIA RAMIRO JR:
5247 LENNON RD
FLINT, MI 48507
#17453

SAENZ PETER R

321EAVEC ,
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12743 :

GARZA HOMERO P

329 ECAVE ;
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15173

GARZA HOMER IR

402 E AVE C
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 '
#25985 '

BAUGUS JAMES H

PO BOX 341

KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
#11340 '

HALL JOHN RAYMOND
347 DANA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20892

VILLAGOMEZ RICARDQ J

411 LUCILLE

KERRVILLE, TX 78280
#24273

SALGADO VALENTIN IR
4162 EAGLEDR

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413
#15477

SAENZ PEDRO M

301EAVEC

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25687

ALLEN WILMA RUTH SAENZ
309 EAVEC

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11130

SAENZ PEDRO M

560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11928

TREVINO IRENE 'Y
323ECAVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13563

ESQUIVEL GEQORGE J
312 ECAVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19176

GARZA HOMERO

402 E CAVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25217

DE LA GARZA DIANA A
327 ED AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22187

PEREZ ISRAEL R JR

PO BOX 142

MARBLE FALLS, TX 78654
#18209

CHY OF KINGSVILLE
PO BOX 1458
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
#37148

MARTINEZ MARCOS A

419 EFM 1118

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11236

SAENZ VICTOR S

593 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10482

REYES MANUEL R

PO BOX 490
BLOOMINGTON, TX 77951
#25040

REYES DORA (LIFE EST)

325EAVEC

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14366

GARZA HOMERO P

318ECAVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18421

CAVAZOS JESSE

330 ECAVE

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#23702

PADRON LORENZA H

5002 WILLIAMS DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411
#22951



W Corral

/

]

N 9t

N 8th

N 7th

Daycares

1000 ft radius
#1206 N. 6th St

“1 Churches

|
Daycare_&_CBC
KISD_Schools

0 110 220

ey
Dacument PA:, NAEngineenngl(is

~1

i

E Nettie

e

 El

CTITTIT il ]

[

| I

TechsWAPSIMAP_DOCUMENTS\Alcaho!_Permitmxd

- 0
:g Last Update: 5/7/2015

© IMote: Please see attached
documents,

CONTAR INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVIELE |5 NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTALUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE,

: Engineeri DISCLAIGER CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Drawn By: Engineering Dept. THIS MAP IS FOR ISUAL PURPOSES ONLY, S O ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET WAY 300 €ast Kieberg

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8005
Fax: 361-595-8035




May 17. 2015

$2,040 raised for Academy High School Booster Club

Submitted Tiem.

On April 27, Hlake Fulenwider Dodge Chrysler and
Acadersy High Sehvol hosted o *Dodge Baoster Club
Fundraiser” anil togethar raised $2.040 far the Acadersy High
Scheok Booster Club,

During the fundrajser, held in confunction with the Spring
Band Coneert Event, the Dodge brand contributed $20 for
each test drive taken in a new Dodge Durange, Drart, Grand

Carzvan, or [ourney.
*It 8 very rewarding for Dodge ta partaer with cur dealers
on this wonderful program that gives thousands af dallars 1o
tacal baaster clubs to suppart thelr high school students” said
Jetlrey Kemumas, Viee Prestdent - Sales Operations, FCA us
LLC. *Tis a wi P for. dealers and
alike, and 1 groat way A sivowcase oue exciting 2015 Dodge
vehicle lineup”

With the cooperation of local dealers like Blake Fulenwider
Dodge Chryslerin Kingsvilfe, she Dadge brand supports. lm.-u
sthools and student programe in
across the United States, and ks helped raise over 55 milllon
since 1993,

Lazryear alone, Dodge doraled mnze than $725,000 to focal
high school arganizations through the "Dodge Booster Club
Fundrateer®

PUBLIC NOTICE

The City Comnsission of the City of Kingsville will hold o
publiz hearing on Monday, June 8, 2015, at 6:00 T M. 10 discuss
and/or 1ake action on the following items:

Request for an alcohol variance for & Wine nnd Beer
Retailer’s Permit and Rotail Dealer's On-Bremise Late
Hours License, for the establishment koswn as Calors Bar
tocated at 1206 N. 6th Strect.

The mcctiu(, r wilt be held ut City Hal, 200 Enst Kleberg Ave,,
Kingsville, Texas in the Cify Cammission Chambers. lfvou
have any questions about the items gn the agenda, plcasc

1028 8. 14* Street
Sundial P » Kingerite, Taaa
Sparts !I’nﬁgn:l " f /rasl 6p ” (361) 488.633 5
Dervgationst iurtes | Ao bty Parsn 2324964
Worker's Comp
No“mmval e A LR T
zz= | ZOLIVER
ACCEPTED:
Mmlﬁﬁw:::l
Byritrsiyiovin PHYSICAL THERAPY & SPORTS MEDICINE

contact the Planoing Departreot at (361) 595-8055,

HOOL DAY

R



.

| Sundays Paper  May 17,2015

i
|
|

i of Kl

GO OI9EE7 A5 L6 P
G GF TERK: 0L
REFE: 5115

TR 161.1000  Need to Define £ Mo
(EBY BONZALEZ

begr & Lisuor Licen 2A0.00CR
OERED:  250.00 CHEDY
#PLIED: 250,00~

(RAGE 0.00



AGENDA ITEM #4



e maa

To: Mayor and City Commission
From: Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Date: May 27, 2015
Subject: Historical Development Board review -- 306, 306 ¥, 308 E Kenedy Ave.

The Historical Development Board met on Wednesday, May 20, 2015, to evaluate an application
for a building permit presented by Mary Mora, owner, proposing to replace the current wood
windows with aluminum windows and to remove four windows and downsize another window on
the west side of the structure at 306, 306 %, 308 E Kenedy in the historic district to determine if the
desired work will alter or destroy the historical integrity of the site. A copy of Mrs. Mora’s
application for review and related documentation are attached. :

Built as a single family home, the structure is now used as a triplex. The survey of the historic
district lists the house as Spanish Eclectic style and contributing to the integrity of the district with a
priority level of medium for preservation.

Mors. Mora came before the Historical Development Board in May 2014, proposing to repair or
replace the current wood double-hung windows with new wood windows. At that time, the Board
was In agieement with replacing the old wood windows as proposed and stipulated that the
replacement windows be as close as possible to the same size and placement as those being
replaced. The project was put on hold unfil this spring when work started on the property and Mrs.
Mora brought forth the new proposal to replace the wood windows with aluminum windows and
remove/resize windows as described above. Mrs. Mora cited costs concerns in requesting to replace
the current wood windows with aluminum and issues with the installation of a new AC unit with
wanting to remove windows on the west side of the building. Mrs. Mora is installing a new AC unit
in the building and has already removed the four windows on the west side of the building to

! accommodate lines being run for the new system when she brought her proposal before the Board.

Staff recommended approving the use of aluminum windows while retaining the original paired
window pattern. The pattern of paired windows to the front of the house and on the west and cast
are character defining features of the property which are easily viewed from the street and should be
retained. Replacing paired window units on the west side of the house with just one window would
alter the historic window pattern.

Sec. 15-5-31 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances directs the Historical Development Board to
took to the Secretary of the Interiors “Standards for Rehabilitation” for guidance when determining
its recommendation on permits. Standard #2 states “the historic character of a property shall be
retained and preserved. The removal of historic materials or alterations of features and spaces that
characterize « property shall be avoided,

Mr. Ramirez, Building Official, was present at the Board meeting when this matter was reviewed
and advised Mrs. Mora that flexible lines could be used and that the windows did not need to be
removed to accommodate the new AC system,

After much discussion, the Historical Development Board voted unanimously to approve the
use of aluminum windows with the condition that the paired window configuration be
retained and that the windows remain as closely to the original size as possible.




Historical Development Board Review Application

Dale of Request: _ D~ & .4 01 Property is zoned: __ €% whendial

Property Location and Description: J06 ¢ ol A= K,E:Lﬂ. el v/ /< r.ftr? suq e /,\’
m/r ) .’f') }t':'t ¥

Year Built: {440 Style, Period, Condition, Context or ather Comments: S']uu('-_g- A tod hers /‘:‘rm

Al il - - oo . . 3
J'hrtﬂ'w -}(-rec(’, i Hﬁ 15 }.' iolex ﬁom C'i‘lf.}mu,‘ L’Ons']lﬂuf‘lon dlesn ok f—‘ | 12N, %‘xh;ﬁl Gl
Leeons tue 4 Lioqt poceh - Fhrch is el ps ‘Jl'ltf add inesed (*J(:Dd' js Farioad
Description of Work: }?@ {)I(ﬁa e, Indece, reme den 0o windaes on West side( U—f"s‘jﬂ-" ")
( Dovhle faoin JJows £ no gr Fofodinwle sy
ol '1'( wo (wwndows 95 LUﬁ'i'ﬂ' cesre) e (C‘\GLUI'\ ':;.\:11 CS ) dLL(-'L. '{T) \ f\‘h'\‘cl.‘ \u_'l“lh‘,.'\ c{-" A f('_,

- . N N . . R . .
S stem v oL lyineg -;[!,Ll”dn Uu‘r} Liid eyt e a? S(\_L‘-.‘H\S\(J e badlreein wod ], Pelhrac:
1S Noes ;«Lﬁ couwMe dos e beken olb due o Ih.j‘(_*., S172& ol badh foten, RBfQ t’-ﬂ-mmw&

Q "y Ma 6, Seeanly.

Applicant:
Address: . f 03 E Housace he. /< N .51 iHe / X

KRN A ot
Contact: Cell: 740 £37%0ffice: 5%.2-J¢ 50Home: 595 J258 Bmail: Ay /'HU{(:(L!.S'f;“(la‘j/t}ﬁh;’,/. rief

M, el R,
Confractor: Mary Mo, a s
R ol s hHhove
Contact: Cell: Office: Home: Email:
Bocuments Required: Reqg’d Have
1. Building or Planning Department Application(s) [l ]
2, Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups ] OJ
3. Photographs (Historic, Curtent, Surrounding Structures) [_| L1
4.  Materials List or Samples ] il
5. Proof of Ownership 4 1

I certify that this information and the additional information subinitted to the Department of Development
Services is correct and that the work will completed as described, as approved by the Historical
Development Board and in accordance with applicable codes.

- i ™ Ty
Print Name: Ma Ty Moia. Signature: J }/{\(:LLH« /N &rj?,a__.,l

Hearing Date; -2 ~ A0 -/ 5 Approved [l Disapproved with Recommendations [ Disapproved [

Meetings are held in the City Hall Commission Chambers, 200 East Kleberg Avenue,
if the Board disapproves the application with recommended changes, the applicant has 5 days to
inform the City if he/she accepts the changes.

o If the application is disapproved or if the applicant does not aceept all recommendations, hefshe
may appeal the Boards decision by informing the City within the 5 day period.
The Board only hears cases when the owner is present or represented.
Call 361-592-8516 for information.






BESTRE
ey ﬁ




Agenda Item 4a

Staff Report to the HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
and CITY COMMISSION

by Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL TO REMOVE TWO WINDOWS AND REPLACE THE OTHER WINDOWS AT ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 56, LOT 29 & E PT 30. THIS PROPERTY IS ALSO KNOWN AS 306, 306 %, 308

EKENEDY AVENUE.

Petitioner and Agent: Mary Mora
Date of HDB Hearing:  May 20, 2015

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

e Historical Development Board Review Application
e Proof of Ownership

s Photographs

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

The subject property is located in the local historic district. Built as a single family home, the structure is
now used as a triplex. The most recent survey of the historic district lists the house as Spanish Eclectic style
and contributing to the integrity of the district with a priority level of medium for preservation.

Mrs. Mora came before the Historical Development Board in May 2014, proposing to replace the cuirent
wood double-hung windows with new wood windows. The Board was in agreement with replacing the old
wood windows and proposed and further stipulated that the replacement windows be of the same size and
placement as those being replaced. The project was put on hold until this Spring when work started on the

property.

Mrs, Mora is bringing forward window replacement again with a new proposal calling for the removal of
two windows on the west side of the home on the second level and two windows on the west side on the
lower level to accommeodate the installation of a new AC unit. Also Mrs. Mora is now proposing to replace
the current wood windows with white aluminum single-hung windows all around and to reduce the size of
the south side bathroom window to 5’ x 5.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION
Board staff has performed a thorough review of the changes proposed by Mrs, Mora described above.

Stafl recommends Approval with conditions. As the applicant has found the cost of wood replacement
windows prohibitive, staff recommends that the use of white aluminum, single-hung windows as
replacement windows for the structure be approved. Staff recommends that the applicant not remove the
four windows and downsize the bathroom window as requested. The paired windows to the front of the
house and on the west and east sides are character defining features of the house and are easily viewed from
the street. Replacing the paired window units with just one window would destroy the rhythm of the
historic window pattern as would replacement of a same sized bathroon1 window with a smaller window.

( ‘ oo .
"f&\hﬂ—}\ L \"\\\_ g L T R

Reviewed by: ,
Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager




From: mary mora [mailto:mary mora@sbcalobal.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 3:00 PM

To: Tom Ginter

Subject: Decisicn Appeal

May 27, 2015
Dear Mr. Ginter;

| would like to appeal the decision made by the Historical Development Board on
May 20th, 2015 regarding my property at 306 and 306 1/2 E Kenedy, Kingsville,
TX 78363,

The decision made by the Board was approved with conditions. They are
requesting we have "pairing" windows on the west side of the property. | have
already taken off one window on the top apartment. The area has been replaced
with stucco, painted with new shutters. The top apartment is completely done.

| am appealing the "pairing” of the windows for the top and bottom apartment.

Please let me know if you need any other information.

Thank you very much.
Mary Mora



Tom Ginter

m

From: mary mora <mary_mora@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 8:09 AM

To: Tom Ginter

Subject: 306 and 306 1/2 E Kenedy letter to the City Commission

Dear Mayor Fugate, Mayor Protem Leubert, City Commissioner Garcia, City Commissioner Pecos,
City Commissioner Pena, and Interim City Manager Alvarez:

F'bought a property a few months ago. It is located at 306 E. Kenedy. This property had pvc placed
outside the building, knob and tube wiring and a lot of the connections in metal conduit hanging
outside the building and no a/c. This building has been modified many times. There is a kitchen that
sticks out from the upstairs apartment being supported by metal posts, a 5 X 5 bathroom on the
bottom apartment also has been added on and sticks out from the main building. The top apartment
had several sizes of windows. This complex at one time might have been a home but is now a triplex
with three entrances in the front. There property probably looks nothing like its original design.

| have gutted the upstairs apartment and have replaced all the electrical wiring up to code, added
central a/c and heating system, new sheet rock, new 12 mm laminate flooring, a new complete
bathroom and kitchen. Anyone would feel great in this apartment.

The historial development board has as its purpose, one is to " ....represent or reflect elements of the
city’s cultural, social, economic, political and architectural history and heritage”. Had they wanted

to keep any part of this property listed as historical they shouid have stopped the modifications that
have been done over the years. At this point with all the modifications made before | bought-it make
it a house that was converted to a triplex with absolutely no historical significance.

These are the changes | made and propose.

Due to the A/C Freon line having to come down from the upstairs apartment, it required the

removal of one of the windows below. Another reason we had to remove that window is to expand
the 5 X 5 bathroom that would not pass code otherwise. The removal of the window was to have the
room for the 3" Freon line and to expand the west wall of the bathroom.

Once we removed this particular window, it seemed to look better if we took one of the windows from
the upstairs bedroom as well as one window from the downstairs living room. Doing this made it look
symmetrical and also allowed more wall space in each of the rooms, as well as increased privacy and
efficiency.

I have not changed the facade of the apartment, do not intend to change the front porches, just to
replace rotted wood, and have not changed any of the color of this property.

| was given approval with conditions. The condition was to have "pairing" windows on the west side
of the building. This is what | am appealing. For reasons stated above, | would not want the pairing
windows, but follow my plan of one window per room.

I will have pictures to explain what | have done and how it looks.



Thank you so much for your time and understanding.

Mary Mora



AGENDA ITEM #5



To: Mayor and City Commission
From: Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Date: May 27, 2015

Subject: Historical Development Board review — 609 E King Ave.

The Historical Development Board met on Wednesday, May 20, 2015, to evaluate an
application for construction of a monument sign presented by Henry Molina, owner, to
mark the location of his new Dominos Pizza Restaurant in the historic district at 609 B
King Avenue to determine if the desired work will alter or destroy the historical integrity
of the site. A copy of Mr. Molina®s application for review and related documentation are

attached.

The design of the proposed sign meets the standards set forth by the Kingsville Code of
Ordinances and has been approved by the restaurant chain’s parent corporation, The
restaurant is sited along a state highway and is smrounded by newer, commercial
buildings thercfore the new sign have no effect on the integrity of the area, '

The Historical Development Board recommends approval of the request for the new
monument sign, One Board member abstained. The remaining Board members voted in

favor of this recommendation.,



) 'H:starmiéélf De velopment anrd RewewA Bplic

Date of Request: ﬂf YR Praperty is zoned: ¢ - é_
Property Location and Bescription: \N'.‘) Qe %s—; N v‘,\-_:
%W: \\s\ac_;&_\ 'Qe.-—u"s:-'-.‘\'—-"\

 Year Built: ey £ Style, Period, Condition, Context or other Comments: e Ac

Descripiion of Work:

Applicant: \%ﬂr “ T N e :
Addess: = o e NS B \P\(FLMWW\\MF?\\L q\éﬁ-")\@“ﬂ
0 S |
Contaci: Cell: Sadao qﬁﬁlﬁfice: _. Home; Hroail; "Q-»R\;J-‘. rres SN oyt o £, 5

e ’
Confeactor: (\\ AT Ry C-—;E\Cﬁx“‘v—- Bt i, ALY
L oo - [ ~Gy %t{)%
Office; Home: ._Bmail:

ontact: _ Cell;

E;uments Required; Req’'d Have
1. Building or Planning Department Application(s) B B
2. Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mack-ups 7
3. Photographs {Historle, Current, Surrounding Structures) [d— B
4. Materlals List or Samples M
5. Proof of Ownarship L

T cetify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Depariment of Development
Services is correct and that the work will completed as deseribed, as approved by the Historical
Development Board and in accordance with applicable codes.

Print Name: ko SR AU Signature:

Hearing Date: Approved L] Disapproved with Recommendations | | Disapproved L]

o

Meetings are held in the City Hail Commission Chambers, 200 Bast Kieherg Avenue.
If the Doard disapproves the application with recornmended changes, the applicant ias 5 days fo

juform the City if hefshie accepfs the changes,
If the application is disapproved or if the appliicant does not accept aH recommendations, he/she

may appeal the Boards deeision by informing the City within the 5 day perfod.
The Boarc only hears cases when the cwner Is present or repeesented.
Cail 361-592-8516 for information,

T



T oy

SIGN & BILLBOARD APPLICATION

Project Address: _én 2 £ L. Owner: Aém«f ,qf,z/f;ug
Z4 Los

e /4&’@(!’

rpplicant: i s Hzze

Address: 9 Box (752 Awandf  Phone: 544 522 F5EZ

Tyne of Proposed Slgn: &

o Cantilevered

0 On Premise Fascia

o Off Premise (biliboard) wMonument f Temporary

o Roof Top r1 Awning e fliuminate, IF YES

o Wall o Pole 0 Is there an existing clreuft?

Caution: Lotlines do not normally coinclde with curbs, grader ditches or sidewalks, and many
fances are not located on lot lines. if you are not sure of the exact location of lot lines, have

a fand surveyor locate them.

ATTACH THE FOLLOWING:

1, legal description of the property.

2, Scaled drawing of slte (if sign is detached from building)

3. Scaled drawings of construction and installation. (Drawings must be stampled by a registered
professional engineer if the proposed sign(s) will hang over public right of way, be closer to

the puplic right-of-way than the height of the sign, or have a height of more than 15 feet.)

4. If instailed aver the public right-of-way, writter permission from the City's Public Works

Director.
5, Engineered plans required for all signage showing it meets 120mph wind load, foundation

details and/or sign fasteners and facing.

Describe any easements on the proposed site:

£ »
Signed{applicant) )/  ~_~2 Date: G B
7

Sk errEEgaction to be completed by City* e

Zoning District: Street Width: Street type:

Historle District: - JValue of Project: §

Billhoards;
Total Sign Area:

Permit Fees: .

O Fascla,Wall Cantilevered, Pole or Monumant  $.20 per sgft or min $15.00 §
r1 Roof 5.20 per sgft or min §15.00 §
o Billboards 0 to 200 suft -

o Billboards 200 + sgft

|{For iluminated tem_@w signs, permanent wiring must he within 8')

o Electrical Permit Required . Remarks:

Date:

Approved by:




worndseaossdam « §585-£48 (008) T - -¥1* - 1" 3
Pouliyui. agwshnwﬁw .m.ﬁasm«@\@g&ﬁﬁ, duz FDVHIVE NS - KL GTHIASDON P.mmompspazumm X1 ITUASSNDG —
SSBPTOS BADGISTE J0L § %E TS L e gy ) g 3 g 2 I Ml 13 . i
Eﬁsoun_nsu_mﬁaw&mmmwm a7 mﬁ_uaﬁs_c Py oy S T 3 o ha iy E&m pordarg vLELLL ey S/NIHGT Bl

"COWERASTT 320396, PITTIOA 9] ISIUT SUCISTITD [TE Spms TOT[[eIsTE £U¢ $2 PIsT 9q 03 30 o SSoLaEsp Koo Teaosdde zamousns 205 oz sSrmverp UOREAAH T TON

Wl =200 FIV0S

nD’uﬂ

b LN —




Ryl

B BT YO

TF T ms

NV1d 3LIS

[E]
3700 T/E/0L Y

21bulg

X 3TIASOND 1S ONIM 1SY3 609
LNVUNYL1SIY S,0NINOO A3N
[P ]
JNOAGT ADARALL

z@'
2

—

CAEHINYES A0 SEYA OF

e

e

R e Esi
SRR WiReq Inad)

2 S IR ETIVIAY QR SN IVl
TRl 13
CHANE URESYLAN W IFIT

o)

NI 'THOADIOVHS HY

L0509=44

® 1 koo
7 OIS
L

=

W@

Ol

=l

{Lild 595)
dos| @soa1n punauBrepun pup S5 @

0d PuB | Blqssatay vOy G
Jaysdaung Joy
(BRI, L x pous1 s x Bl g)
2ou2y poyosseg pepig—¢ €D

dol Jazom
OH PUD LEDMQ UM Daly DEUY :nn.@

{¥ 3eoyg 20%)
whlay ong 9 wum yomers (O

(L) Sudiig mepa, puos G0

(& ooug mag)
Y= UDI0RS S1esrun] naul m..fg@

pulpsy S|UAsBU Jog ¢y pljog pey
Burdig aus ez (@)

ug ysou)

MOLY |DURIIGDNG MO|d DIIRIL

Bunubry iy
Sod Jomod 43v pesadolg

as4L Buisics

SMOLLY [BUO[IORIT May

U 50—
I8y Auedosg ——

wl DU BB —-— pope

GINg PUD HDMapS MAN L
Aomansg Bunsics wao|day

(¥ 19245 sag)
QinD Japodl g adi]

duny yay 7 edf]
2N/ BUnLRd AYAH
a0/ Bupiog epatouny

{# 1@eyg 9sg)
N g4ng

{ 190y 203)
HRAIPIS BupEig oyu| s1l oy Aomeaud

SALON TYMEN3ID

EEW Serom {7
s30l 509 §)
HA s3paag Jsmsg Lioyuog 63

(L
.@

o (s~60) aoLnw
LFIGISS3ISY UDA
o UELE0L UBIS WOV R

 ll—ed) aoinw
ubls u3INg 10N Dn..@

{Bumo.g (oo1n09)3)
ouel L9 Wk LIS SONIMOY ¢

! B =1gneq pesdosy &
NI

Q0 6@ O




AGENDA ITEM #6



RESOLUTION #20156-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS
FOR MOWING EQUIPMENT FOR THE GOLF COURSE; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) took over management of the L.E.
Ramey Golf Course from Kleberg County in October 2014 and it has been
determined there is an essential need for new mowing equipment for the proper
operation of the course; and

WHEREAS, the City is a BuyBoard member and has located pricing under
Contract #447-14 through C&M Golf and Grounds Equipment that will meet the
Golf Course’s primary mowing needs for the next four years via a Wells Fargo
Financial Lease that would expend $2,289.63 per month for the next four years;
and

WHEREAS, state laws allows governing bodies, like the City, to enter into
agreements like this one to provide for the procurement of items and services in
conformance with state laws; and

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial
for the parties to enter into the agreement attached hereto.

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Master Equipment Lease Agreement and related
documents for mowing equipment between the City of Kingsville and Wells Fargo
Financial Leasing, Inc. in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a
part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resoiutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such confiict only.



THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 8th
day of June , 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Purchasing/Technology

Department
) 361-595-8025
E——— 361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: May 29, 2015, 2015

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/Technology Director
SUBJECT: Mowing Equipment for Golf Course

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the non-capital leasing of mowing equipment for L.E. Ramey

Golf Course.

BACKGROUND
Upon taking over the Golf Course in October of 2014 we have determined there is

an essential need for new equipment.

RECOMMENDATION
Using BuyBoard pricing under Contract # 447-14 through C & M Golf and Grounds

Equipment and Wells Fargo Financial Leasing we have determined the following
equipment will meet the Golf Course’s primary needs for the next four (4) years: MH5
Large Area Reel Mower, AR522 Large Area Rotary Mower, 72" Jacobsen Turf Cat, and an
Eclipse322 Greens Mower, all with necessary accessories. The total value of the
equipment is $122,821.04 as detailed in the accompanying document.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The purchase will expend no more than $2,289.63 per month over the four (4)

year lease. Funding of $15,000 is available through FY15 and the balance would
be budgeted in the future years ($2,289.63 x 12months= $27,475.56/year).



Document Check List o

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. | Boo Walnut, 4th floor | Des Moines, Iowa 50309 | Phone: 866-336-8382

Customer Name: City of Kingsville
Application Number: 880431

H Sign & date the Master Equipment Lease Agreement
Sign & date the Amendment to the Master Equipment Lease Agreement

Sign & date the Master Equipment Lease Schedule
i Sign & date the Delivery and Acceptance

c] Sign & date the Non Appropriations Addendum

B Texas Tax Exemption Certificate is required

Complete, sign & date the Insurance Form

o Liability Coverage - KMinimum coverage of $1 million R Wells Fargo Financial Leasing to be listed as
additional insured.

o Property Coverage - RlValue of eguipment covered Wells Fargo Financial Leasing to be listed as the
Lenders loss payable endorsement.

£ Complete, sign & date the Automatic Payment Form (OPTIONAL)
-A new ACH form must be completed for each new lease.

Send all of the completed & signed documents to:

e
{5 53

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc.
Attn: Sheri Buttrey
MAC # N0005-044
800 Walnut Street
Des Moines, 1A 50309

*White Out is not acceptable on any documents

*Electronic Signatures are not acceptable

*Please do not make any changes/additions/deletions to the lease
documents unless approved as this voids the documents.

Doc Checklist (10/21/13) Page 1 of 1



WELLS
FARGO

Master Equipment Lease Agreement

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. | 800 Walnut, 4th floor } Des Moines, Iowa 50309 | Phone: 866-336-8382
d

Customner Information:

Customer's Full Legal Name (“You" and “Your“):

City of Kingsville

Address:

2522 E Escondido Rd

City/State/Zip Code:

Kingsville, TX 78363

Telephone Number: ~ Federal Tax ID#: County:
361-595-8023 ~h Kleberg

You acknowledge and agree that this agreement (as amended from time to fime, this "Agreement”) and each Schedule {defined below) represent the complete and exclusive
agresment between You and Us regarding the subject matter herein and therein and supersedes any other oral or written agreements between You and Us regarding such
matters. “Schedule” means a schedule, in such form as We may accept in our sole discretion, that may be entered into from time to time by You and Us for a lease
transaction pursuant to this Agreement. This Agreement and each Schedule can be changed cnly by & written agreement between You and Us. Other agreements not stated
herein or in a Schedule (including, without limitation, those contained in any purchase order or service agreement between You and the equipment supplier(s) {(each a
“Supplier”)} are not part of a Lease (defined below). This Agreement is not a commitment by Us to enter into any Schedule not currently in effect, and nothing in this
Agreement shall impose, or be construed to impose, any obligation upon Us to enter into any proposed Schedule, it being understood that whether We enter into any
proposed Schedule shall be a decision salely within Our discretion, To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, U.S. Federal law
requires financial institutions to obtain, verify and record information that identifies each person (individuals or businesses) who opens an account. What this means for You:
When You open an account or add any additional service, We will ask You for Your name, address, federal employer identification nurmber and other information that will
allow Us to identify You. YWe may also ask to see other identifying documents.

1. LEASE OF EQUIPMENT. FEach Schedule executed by You represents Your agreement to lease from Us the personal property listed therein (together with all existing
and future accessories, attachments and replacements, the “Equipment”} upon the terins stated in such Schedule and this Agreement. Each Schedule and the terms of this
Agreement which are incorporated by reference into such Schedule shall constitute a separate and independent contract between You and Us and shall be referred to as a
“Lease” In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of any Schedule, the provisions of the Schedule shall centrol. Each
Schedule is binding on You as of the date You sign it. You agree that after You sign this Agreement or a Schedule, We may insert or correct any Information missing in this
Agreement or a Schedule, including Your proper legal name, serial numbers and any other information describing the Equipment, and change the Payment shown in a
Schedule by up to 15% due to a change in the Equipment or its cast or a tax or payment adjustment.

2. TERM; AUTOMATIC RENEWAL. The term of each Lease will begin on the date that the related Schedule is accepted by Us or any later date that We designate (the
"Commencement Date”} and will continue for the number of months shown on such Schedule (the “Initial Term”). As used herein, "Term” means the term presently in effect
at any time, whether it is the Initial Term or a Renawal Term (defined below}. With respect to each Lease, unless You have a $1.00 Purchase Option as indicated in
the related Schedule, You shall notify Us in writing at least 30 days before the end of a Term (the “Notice Period”) that you intend to purchase or retarn
the Equipment at the end of such Term or: (a) the applicable Lease will automatically renew for an additional one-month period (a "Renewal Term”) and (b)
all terms of such Lease will continue to apply. If You do notify Us in writing within the Notice Period for a given Lease that You intend to purchase or return the related
Equipment at the end of the Term of such Lease, then You shall {i) purchase the Equipment by paying the purchase option amount {and all other amounts due hereunder)
within 10 days after the end of the Term, or (ii) return the Equipment pursuant to Section 12. For any “Fair Market Value” Purchase Option, the fair market value shall be
dekermined by Us in Our sole but commercially reasonable judgment. Each Lease is non-cancelable for the fulf Termt.

3. UNCONDITIONAL OBLIGATION. With respect to each Lease, You agree that: (i) We are a separate and independent company from the Suppliers, manufacturer and
any other vendor (collectively, "Vendors™), and the Vendars are NOT Our agents; (i} No representatiost or warranty by any Vendor is binding on Us, and no Vendor has
authority to waive or alter any term of this Agreement or any Schedule; {iii) You, not We, selected the Equipment and the Vendors based on Your own judgment; {iv) Your
obligations under each Lease are absolute and unconditicnal and are not subject to cancellation, reduction or setoff for any reason whatsoever; {(v) If You are a party to any
maintenance, supplies or other contract with any Vendor, We are NOT a party thereto, such contract is NOT part of any Lease (even though We may, as a canvenience to You
and a Vendor, bill and collect monies owed by You to such Vendor), and no breach by any Vendor will excuse You from performing Your obligations to Us under any Lease;
and (vi) If the Equipment is unsatisfactory or if any Vendor fails to pravide any service or fulfill any other obligation &0 You, You shall not make any claim against Us and shall
continue to fully perform under each Lease.

4. PAYMENTS. With respect to each Lease, You agree to pay Us an interim rent charge as reasonably calculated by Us for the period from the date the Equipment is
delivered to You until the Commencement Date of such Lease. The payment for this interim period will be based on the Payment shows in the related Schedule prorated on
a 30 day calendar month and will be added to Your first invoice. Each Payment Period for a given Lease, You agree to pay Us, by the due date set forth on Our invaice to You
(i) the Payment due under the related Schedule, and (i} applicable taxes and other charges provided for in the Lease. Restrictive endorsements on checks will not be binding
on Us. All payments received will be applied to past due amaunts and to the current amount due in such order as We determina. Any security deposit that You pay under a
Lease is non-interest bearing, may be commingled with Our funds, may be applied by Us at any time to cure any default by You, and the unused portion will be returned to
You after You have satisfied all of Your obligations under the applicable Lease. If We do not receive a paymaent in full within ten (10) days of its due date, You shall pay a fee
equak to 5% of the amount that is late {or the maximum amount permitted by law if less). You shall pay Us a returned check or non-sufficient funds charge of $20.00 for any
returned or dishonored check or draft.

5. INDEMNIFICATION. You shalt indemnify and hold Us hermless from and against, any and all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, losses and costs (including but not
limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees) made against Us, or suffered or incurred by Us, arising directly or indirectly out of, or otherwise relating to, the delivery, installation,
possession, ownership, use, loss of use, defect in or malfunction of the Equipment. This obiigation shall survive the termination of each Lease. We shall not be liable to You
for any damages of any kind, including any lability for consequential damages, arising out of the use of or the inability to use the Equipment.

6. NO WARRANTIES. WE ARE LEASING THE EQUIPMENT TO YOU “AS IS". WE HAVE NOT MADE AND HEREBY DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY APPLICABLE LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. The parties hereto agree that each Lease is, or shall be treated as, a “finance lease” under Article 2A
of the Unifarm Commercial Code (the "UCC"). You hereby watve any and all rights and remedies conferred upen You by Article 2A of the UCC. If any Lease is deemed to be a
secured transaction, You hereby grant to Us a security interest in the Equipment and all praceeds thereof. You autherize Us to record UCC financing statements to protect
Our Interests in the Equipment. You may be entitled under Article 2A of the UCC to the premises and warranties (if any) provided to Us by the Suppliers in cennection with or
as part of the contract (if any) by which We acquire the Equipment, which warranty rights We assign to You for the applicable Term {piovided You are not in default). You
acknowledge that You are aware of the name of the Supplier of each item of Equipment and You may contact the Suppliers for an accurate and complete statement of those
promises and warranties (if any), including any disclaimers and limitations of them or of remedies.

7. DELIVERY; LOCATION; OWNERSHIP; USE AND MAINTENANCE. We are not responsible for delivery or installation of the Equipment. You are responsible for
Equipment maintenance. You will not remove the Equipment from the Equipment Location specified in a Schedule unlass You first gat Qur permission, You shall give Us
reasonable access to the Equipment Location so that We may inspect the Equipment, and You sgree to pay Qur costs in connection therewith. We will own and have title to
the Equipment {excluding any software) during each Lease, You agree that the Equipment is and shall remain personal property and without Our prior written consent, You
shall not permit it to become (I) attached to real property, or (if) subject to liens or encumbrances of any kind. You represent that the Equipment will be used solely for
commercial purposes and not for personal, family or household purposas. You will use the Equipment in accordance with all laws, operation manuals, service contracts {if
any) and insurance requirements, shall comply with all manufacturer’s instructions, specified maintenance programs and warranty requirements, and shalt not make any
permanent alterations to the Equipment. At Your own cost, You will keep the Equipment In good working order and warrantable condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted,
and in compliance with any additional Equipment maintenance and return conditions set forth in the applicable Schedule or any addendum thereto (*Good Conditicn”). With
respect to any Equipment that includes an hour metar/counter (*Meter}, You shall not tamper with, adjust or make the Meter inoperable. You shall keep each such Meter in

BY SIGNING BELOW, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF PAGE 2 OF THIS AGREEMENT AND AGREES TO THE TERMS ON BOTHPAGES 1 & 2

Qitomer: (identified above) City of Kingsville o Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. ("We,” "Us,” "Our” and “Lessor”)
B—\E’ Da@_ﬂ/___ﬂ/i By: Date: _ /_ /[ |
Print name:: Courtney Alvarez Title: City Manager Print name: Titfe:
Agreement Number:

#2519978 v4 G&T Master Lease (01/23/14) Page 1 of 2



Good Condition at all times, shall immediately notify Us if it becomes inoperable, and shall, at Your expense, promptly undertake such repairs as We deem necessary to
restore it o Good Condition. In the event an item of Equipment is used in excess of the Included Engine Hours Per Year designated in the Schedule during the applicable
Inikial Term and any Renewal Term, You shall pay the applicable Excess Charge (per engine hour} set forth in such Schedule for each engine hour in excess of the Included
Engine Hours Per Year (“Excess Engine Hours”) for such item of Equipmant. Upon return of the Equipment, We (or Qur agent} will determine Excess Engine Hours based on
the actual Meter readings and/or the number of engine hours the Equipment has been used during the Lease. Excess Charges for Excess Engine Hours shall be billed to You
as additional rent following Your return of the Equipment.

8. LOSS; DAMAGE; INSURANCE. You shall, at all times during each Lease, (i) bear the risk of loss and damage to the Equipment and shall continue performing all Your
obligations to Us even if it becomes damaged or suffers a loss, (ii} keep the Equipment insured against all risks of damage and loss (“Property Insurance”) in an amount
equal to its replacement cost, with Us named as sole “loss payee” (with a lender's loss payable endorsement if required by Lessor or its Assignee), and (iii) carry public
liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage (“Liability Insurance”} in an amount acceptable te Us, with Us named as an additional insured thereunder, With
respect to each Lease, You have the choice of satisfying these insurance requirements for a given Lease by providing Us with satisfactory evidence of Property and Liability
Insurance (“Insurance Proof”), within 30 days of the Commencernent Date of such Eease. Such Insurance Proof must provide for at least 30 days prior written notice to Us
before it may be cancelled or terminated and must contain other terms satisfactory to Us. If you do not provide Us with Insurance Proof within 30 days of the
Commencement Date of a Lease, or if such insurance terminates for any reason, then (a) You agree that We have the right, but not the obligation, to obtain such Property
Insurance and/or Liability Insurance in such forms and amounts from an insurer of Qur choosing in order to protect Our interests (“Other Insurance”), and {b) You agree that
We may charge you a peripdic charge for such Other Insurance, This periodic charge will include reimbursement for premiums advanced by Us to purchase Cther Insurance,
billing and tracking fees, charges for Our processing and related fees associated with the Other Insurance, and a finance charge of up to 18% per annum (or the maximum
rate allowed by law if iess) on any advances We make for premiums (collectively, the “Insurance Charge”). We and/or one or more of our affiliates and/or agents may
receive a portion of the Insurance Charge, which may include a profit. We are not obligated to ebtain, and may ¢ancel, Other Insurance at any time without notice ko You.
Any Other Insurance need not name You as an insured or protect Your interests. The Insurance Charge may be higher than if You obtained Property and Liability Insurance
on Your own,

9. ASSIGNMENT. You shall not sell, transfer, assign or otherwise encumber (collectively, *Transfer”) this Agreement or any Lease, or Transfer or sublease any Equipment,
in whole or in part, without Our prior written consent; provided, however, if the Equipment incledes any power golf carts, You may rent such cart(s) on a daily or per-round
basis to Your patrons at the Equipment Lecation listed on the applicable Schedule in which case You shali collect from such patrons all sales and use taxes due in connection
with such rentals and remit such taxes to the appropriate taxing authorities, and You shall continue performing all Your obligations under the applicable Lease, We may,
without notice to You, Transfer Our interests in the Equipment, this Agreement and/or any Lease, in whole or in part, to a third party {an “Assignee™, in which case the
Assignee will, to the extent of such Transfer, have all of Qur rights and benefits but will not have to perferm Our obligations (if any). Any Transfer by Us will not relieve Us of
Our obligations under this Agreement or any Lease. You agree not to assert against the Assignee any claim, defense or offset You may have against Us.

10. TAXES AND OTHER FEES. You are responsible for all taxes (including, without limitation, szles, use and personal property taxes, excluding only taxes based on Our
income), assessments, license and registration fees and other governmental charges relating to this Agreement, each lease amd/or the Equipment (collectively
“Governmental Charges”). Sales or use taxes due upfront will be payable cver the Initial Term of each Lease, with a finance charge. You authorize Us to pay any
Governmental Charges as they become due, and You agree to reimburse Us promptly upen demand for the full amount. You agree to pay Us a fee for Our administration of
taxes related to the Equipment leased under each Lease. With respect to each Lease, You also agree o pay Us upon demand (i) for all costs of filing, amending and
releasing UCC financing statements, and (ii) a documentation/processing fee in the amount set forth in the related Schedule (or as otherwise agreed to). You also agree to
pay Us a fee for additional services We may provide to You at Your request during a Lease. If You so reguest and We permit the early termination of a Lease, You
acknowledge that there may be a cost or charge to You for such privilege. In connection with the expiration or earlier termination of a Lease, You agree to pay Us any
Governmental Charges accrued or assessed but not yet due and payable, or Qur estimate of such amounts. Yau agree that the fees and other amounts payabie under this
Agreement and each Lease may include a profit to Us and/or the Suppliers.

11. PEFAULT; REMEDIES. With respect to each Lease, You will be in default if {1) You fail to pay any amount due under any Lease within 15 days of the due date, (2)
You breach or attempt to breach any other term, representation or covenant in this Agreement, any Lease or in any othar agreement now existing or hereafter entered into
with Us or any Assignee, (3) an event of default occurs under any obligation You may now or hereafter owe to any affiliate of Us or any Assignee, and/or (4) You and/or any
guarantars or sureties of Your obligations under any Lease (i) die, {ii) go cut of business, (i) cornmence dissolution proceedings, (iv} merge or consolidate inte another
entity, {v) sell all or substantially all of Your or their assets, or there is a change of control with respect to Your or their ownership, (vi) become insolvent, admit Your or their
inability to pay Your or their debts, (vii) make an assignment for the benefit of Your or their creditors (or enter into a similar arrangement), {viii) file, or there is filed against
You or them, a bankruptcy, rearganization or similar proceeding or a proceeding for the appointment of a receiver, trustee or liquidator, or (ix) suffer an adverse change in
Your or their financial condition. If You default under a Lease, We may do any or alt of the following: {A) cancel such Lease, (B) require You to promptly return the
Equipment pursuant to Section 12, (C) take possession of and/or render the Equipment (including any software} unusable (and for such purposes You hereby authorize Us
and Qur designees to enter Your premises, with or without prior notice or other process of law), and sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the Equipment on such terms and in
such manner as We may in Our sole discretion determing, (D) require You to pay to Us, on demand, liquidated damages in an amount equal to the sum of {i) all Payments
and other amounts then due and past due under such Lease, (ii) all remaining Payments for the remainder of the Term of such Lease discounted at a rate of 3% per annum,
(iii) the residual value of the Equipment estimated by Us at the inception of such Lease {as shown in Cur books and records), discounted at a rate of 3% per annum, (iv)
interest on the amounts specified in clauses ™i*, "il" and “iii” above from the date of demand to the date paid at the rate of 1.5% per monih (ar the maximum amount
permitted by law if less), and (v) all other amounts that may thereafter become due under such Lease to the exient that We will be obligated te collect and pay such
amounts to a third party (such amounts specified in sub-clauses “" through “v” referred to below as the “Balance Due”), and/or (E) exercise any other remedy available to
Us under law. You also agree to reimburse Us on demand for all reasonable expenses of enforcement (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and other
legal costs) and reasonable expenses of repossessing, holding, preparing for dispesition, and disposition (*Remarkating”) of the Equipment, plus interest at the rate in sub-
clause {iv) on the foregoing amounts from the date of demand to the date paid. In the event We are successful in Remarketing the Equipment, We shall give You a credit
against the Balance Due in an amount equal to the present value of the proceeds received and to be received from Remarketing minus the above-mentioned costs (the “Net
Proceeds”). If the Net Proceeds are less than the Balance Due, You shall be fiable for such deficiency. Any delay or failure to enforce Qur rights hereunder shall not
constitute a waiver thereof. The remedies set forth herein are cumulative and may be exercised concurrently ar separataly.

12. RETURN OF EQUIPMENT. If You are required to return the Equipment under any Lease, You shall, at Your expense, send the Equipment to any location{s) that We
may designate and, if invoiced by Us, pay Us a handling fee of $250.00. The Equipment must Be properly packed for shipment, freight prepaid and fully insured, and must
be received in Good Condition (defined in Section 7}. All terms of the applicable Lease, including Your obligation to make Payments and pay all other amounts due
thereunder shall continue to apply until the Equipment is received by Us in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

13. APPLICABLE LAW; VENUE; JURISDICTION; SEVERABILITY. This Agreement and each Lease shall be deemed fully executed and performed in the state of Iowa
and shall be governed and construed in accordance with the lsws of the siate of Iowa. If Lessor or its Assignee shail bring any judicial proceeding in relation to any matter
arising under this Agreement or any Lease, You hereby irrevocably agree that any such matter may be adjudged or determined in any court or courts in the state of Iowa or
the state of Lessor's or its Assignee’s principal place of business, or in any other court or courts having jurisdiction over You or Your assets, all at the sole election of Lessor
or its Assignee. You hereby irrevocably submit generally and unconditionally to the jurisdiction of any such court so elected by Lessor ar its Assignee in relation to such
matters and irrevocably waive any defense of an inconvenient forum to the maintenance of any such action or proceeding. YOU AND WE HEREBY WAIVE YOUR AND
OUR RESPECTIVE RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LEGAL ACTION. If any amount charged or collected under this Agreement or any Lease is greater than the
ameunt allowed by law (an “Excess Amount”), then (i) any Excess Amount charged but not yet paid will be waived by Us and (il) any Excess Amount collected will be
refunded to You or applied to any other amount then due hereunder or thereunder. Each provision of this Agreement and sach Lease shall be interpreted to the maximum
extent possible to be enforceable under applicable law. If any provisicn of this Agreement or any Lease is construed to be unenforceable, such provision shall be ineffective
only to the extent of such unenforceability without invalidating the remainder hereof or thereof.

14. DOLLAR PURCHASE. This Section only applies to Leases under which You have a $1.00 Purchase Option, as indicated on the related Schedule, With respect to any
such kease, at the end of the Initial Term, You shall purchase the Equipment “AS IS, WHERE IS” for one dollar {$1.00); provided, however, We shall not be required to
transfer Our interest in the Equipment to You until You have paid to Us all amounts then owing under such Lease, if any. You agree that prior to entering into any Lease with
a $1.00 Purchase Option, You could have purchased the Equipment from the Suppliers for a specific cash amount, but instead You hereby choose and agree to pay a higher
amount (the “Time Price”} to Us in installments over the Initial Term. The Time Price equals the Payment amount shown in the refated Schedule multiplied by the total
number of Payments to be paid over the Initial Term, plus $1.00. You agree ihat the Time Price represents only a higher purchase price and does not include an interast
component or finance charge. However, if the Time Price should be determined or adjudicated to include an interest component or finance charge, then you agree that (i)
each Payment shall be deemed to include an amount of pre-computed interest, (ii} the total pre-computed interest scheduled to be paid over the Iaitial Term is to be
calculated by subtracting the amount We pay the Suppliers ("Our Investment”) from the Time Price, (i) the annual interest rate deemed applicable to such Lease is the rate
that will amortize Our Investment down to $1.00 by appiying all pericdic Payments as payments {and this rate calculation methad assumes that each periodic Payment is
received by Us on the due date), and {iv) none of the ather fees or costs We may charge You pursuant to such Lease {including but not limited to UCE filing fees, late fees,
documentation or processing fees) shall be considered interest ¢r a finance charge.

15. MISCELLANEOQUS. You shall furnish Us or @n Assignee with current financial statements upan reguest by Us or an Assignee. You authorize Us or an Assignee to (a)
obtain credit reports or make credit inquiries in connection with this Agreement ot any Lease, and (b) provide Your credit application, information regarding Your account to
credit reporting agencies, potential Assignees, Vendors and parties having an economic interest in this Agreement, a Lease and/or the Equipment. Each Lease may be
executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute the same document; provided, however, with respect to a
Schedule, only the counterpart which is marked “Original” and is in Qur possessicn shall constitute chattel paper under the UCC. You acknowledge that You have received a
copy of this Agreement and each Schedule and agree that a facsimile or cther copy containing Your faxed, copied or electronically transmitted signature may be treated as
an original and will be admissible as evidence of this Agreement and any Lease. You waive natice of receipt of a copy of this Agreement and any Schedule with Our criginal
signature. You hereby represent to Us that this Agreement is tegally binding and enforceable against You in accordance with its terms.

#2519978 v4 G&T Master Lease {01/23/14) Page 2 of 2



Schedule to Master Equipment Lease Agreement

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. | 806 Walinut, 4th floor | Des Moines, Iowa 50309 | Phone: 866-336-8382

Customer Information:

Customer's Full Legal Name {*You” and ™Your"): City of Kingsville
Address: 2522 E Escondido Rd

City/State/Zip Code: Kingsville, TX 78363

County: Kieherg

Billing Address (if different than Lessee Address shown above)

PO Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78363

E?léipnrnt ;n;orm?tion: Schedul Equipment Location (if different than address shown above):
ee Attached Equipment Schedule L.E. Ramey Golf Course

Quantity Equipment Make, Model & Serial Nurmnber Starting Meter Included Engine Hours Excess Charge {per Engine Hour)
Per Year

{1} 2015 Jacobsen MH5 Large Area Reel Mower w/ (5) 8 Blade Rael sats 600-900 Hrs/Yr $15/Hr

(1) 2015 Jacobsen ARS522 Large Area Rotary Mower 600-900 Hrs/Yr $15/Hr

{1} 2015 Jacobsen Eclipse 322 Greens Mower w/(3) True Set 15 Blade Greens Reel, {3) Grooved Aluminum Roller 600-900 Hrs/Yr $15/Hr

(1} 2015 Jacobsen TurfCat Rotary Mower w/Premium Seat, (1) 72" Side Discharge Deck &600-900 Hrs/Yr $15/Hr

Term And Payment Information: Initial Term: 48 months Payment*; $2,298,72 (*plus applicable taxes)

Payment Period is "Monthly” unless otherwise noted hiere: monthly Security Deposit: $0.00 Documentation/Processing Fee: 5125.00

Advance Payment: $0.00 applied to: [ 1st Payment [ 1 ast Payment [J 1st and Last Payments

Purchase Option {shall be Fair Market Value unless another option is checked): B Fair Market Value [0 $1.00 [ Other:

This is a Schedule that is being entered into subject to the master agreement referanced below (the "Master Agreement™ between You and Us. Afl of the terms and
conditions set forth in the Master Agreement are hereby reaffirmed and incorporated in and made part of this Schedule, as if fully set forth herein. The Master Agreement
together with this Schedule constitute a Lease (as defined in the Master Agreement) and represent the complete and exclusive agreement between You and Us regarding the
leasing of the equipment listed above (together with all existing and future accessories, attachments, replacements and embedded software, the “Equipment”}. This
Schedule can be changed only by a written agreement between You and Us. Any amendment to the Master Agreement subsequent to the date of this Schedule shall be
ineffective as to this Schedule unless otherwise expressly stated in such amendment.

1. LEASE OF EQUIPMENT. You hereby agree to lease from Us the Equipment described above upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Schedule and in the
Master Agreement.

2. PURCHASE OPTION. The above Purchase Option may be exercised by You only at the end of the Initial Term of this Lease. If you are in default under this Lease at
the time You desire to exercise the above Purchase Option, You must cure such default{s) to Our satistaction hefore having the right to exercise such option.

3. MISCELLANEOQUS. This Schedule may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an ariginal, but all of which together shall constitute the same
document; provided, however, anly the counterpart which is marked "Original” and is in Cur possession shall constituta chattel paper under the UCEC. You acknowledge that
You have received a copy of the Master Agreement and this Schedule and agree that a facsimile or other copy containing Your faxed, copied or electronically transmitted
signature may be treated as an original and will be admissible as evidence of this Lease. You waive notice of receipt of a copy of this Schedule with Our original signature.
You hereby represent to Us that this Lease is legally binding and enforceable against You in accordance with its terms. This Lease is non-cancelable for the full Term.

Customer: (identified above) City of Kingsville Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. ("We,” "Us” and "Our”)
By: Date: / / By Date: / /
Print name: Courtney Alvarez Title: City Manager Print name: ) Title;

Schedule Number:

Master Agreement Number:

#2521040 v2 G&T Master Lease Schedule {(01/23/14) Page 1 of 1



AMENDMENT TO MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT TO MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE AGREEMENT is by and beiween City of Kingsville, as
Customer, and WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING, INC as Cwner.

BACKGROUND
A. By that certain MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE AGREEMENT, # dated , 20__, by and between

Owner and Customer. Owner has agreed to extend financing to Customer upon and subject to the terms and conditions set forth in
the MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE AGREEMENT ("Agreement")

B. Owner and Customer desire to amend the terms and conditions of the Agreemert, upon and subject to the terms and conditions
of this Amendment.

C. All capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein will have the meanings set forth in the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of good and valuable consideration, the partiss intending to be legally bound agree as
follows:

1. Paragraph 13- APPLICABLE LAW; VENUE; JURISDICTION; SEVERABILITY. Sentence 1-“This Agreement and each
Lease shall be deemed fully exscuted and performed in the state of Texas and shall be governed and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of Texas.

2. Paragraph 13- APPLICABLE LAW; VENUE; JURISDICTION; SEVERABILITY. Sentence 2-"...You hereby irrevocably
agree that any such matter may be adjudged or determined in any court or courts in the state of Texas...”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties have executed this Amendment on the dates set forth
below but effective as of the effective date of the Agreement, as set forth above.

\ City of Kingsville WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING, INC
By: By:
Name: Courtney Alvarez Name:
Title: City Manager Title:

Date of Execution: Date of Execution:




Delivery & Acceptance Certificate

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. | Boo Walnut, 4th floor | Des Moines, Towa 50309 | Phone: 866-336-8382

Title of lease, rental or other agreement: Master Equipment Lease Agreement (the "Agreement”)

Lessee/Renter/Customer: City of Kingsville {"Customer”)

The Customer named above hereby unconditionally represents and certifies to Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. (*Wells Fargo™), and agrees, that:

1.  The equipment, other personal property and software, if any, described below (coliectively, the "Goods™} which have been leased or otherwise provided to Customer or
otherwise constitutes collateral under the above-referenced Agreement, has been fully delivered and installed at Customer’s place of business, has been inspected and tested
by Customer and is operating in good working order to Customer's complete satisfaction, meets alf of Customer’s requirements and specifications, and is hereby irrevocably
accepted by Customer

Equipment List:

(1) 2015 Jacobsen MHS Large Area Reel Mower w/ (5) 8 Blade Reel sets

(1) 2015 Jacobsen AR522 Large Area Rotary Mower

(1) 2015 Jacobsen Eclipse 322 Greens Mower w/(3) True Set 15 Blade Greens Reel, {3) Grooved Aluminum Roller
(1) 2015 Jacobsen TurfCat Rotary Mower w/Premium Seat, (1) 72" Side Discharge Deack

2. There are no side agreements between Customer and any third party relating to the subject matter of the Agreement, and no cancellation rights have been granted to
Customer by Wells Fargo or any third party. There is no “free demonstration” or “test” period for the Goods.

3. Customer has reviewed and understands all of the terms of the Agreement, and Customer agrees that the Agreement cannot be revoked or cancelled or terminated
early for any reason.

Customer hereby directs Wells Fargo to pay the veador/supplier of the Goods. Customer agrees that {i) Wells Fargo may insert the Agreement number {(and Master

Agreement Number, if applicable) and the date below if either is missing following the Customer’s signature befow, and (i) a facsimile or other copy of this document
containing your faxed, copied or electronically transmitted signature may be treated as an ariginal for all purposes.

Instruction to Customer: Do NOT sign this Certificate until ALL of the Goods have been delivered, installed, inspected and tested to your satisfaction.

Customer (identified above): City of Kingsville

\ﬂ \;ﬁ:ilil___

Print name:

By:

Title:

Agreement Number:

Master Agreement Number (if applicable):

#2433533 vi (10/08/13) Page L of 1



Non-Appropriation Addendum

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. | 8oo Wainut, 4th floor | Des Moines, Iowa 50309 | Phone: 800-247-5083

Title of lease, rental or other agreement: Master Equinment Lease Agreement (the “Agreement™)
Lessee/Renter/Customer: City of Kingsville (“Customer™}

This Addendum {this “Addendum”) is entered into by and betwaen Customer and Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, In¢. (*Company”), This Addendum shail be effective as of
the effective date of the Agreement.

1. INCORPORATION AND EFFECT. This Addendum is hereby made a part of, and incorporated into, the Agreement as though fully set forth therein. As modified or
supplemented by the terms set forth herein, the provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, provided that, in the event of a cenflict between any
provision of this Addendum and any provision of the Agreement, the provision of this Addendum shall control.

2. GOVERNMENTAL PROVISIONS. Customer hereby represents, warrants and covenants to Company that: (a) Cusiomer intends, subject only to the provisions of this
Addendum, to remit to Company all sums due and to bacome due under the Agreement for the full term; (b) Customer's governing body has appropriated sufficient funds to
pay all payments and other amounts due during Customer’s current fiscal period; {c) Customer reasonably believes that legally available funds in an amount sufficient to
make all payments for the full term of the Agreement can be cbtained; and (d) Customer intends to do all things lawfully within its power ko obtain and maintain funds from
which payments due under the Agreement may be made, including making provision for such payments to the extent necessary in each budget or appropriation request
submitted and adopted in accordance with applicable faw. If Custamer’s governing ody fails to appropriate sufficient funds to pay all payments and other amounts due and
to become due under the Agreernent in Customer’s next fiscal period (*Nan-Appropriation”), then (i) Customer shall promptly natify Company of such Non-Appropriation, (i)
the Agreement will terminate as of the last day of the fiscal period for which appropriations were received, and {iii) Customer shall return the Equipment o Company
pursuant o the terms of the Agreement. Customer’s obligations under the Agreement shall constitite a current expense and shall not in any way be censtrued to be a debt
in contravention of any applicable constitutional or statutory limitations or requirements cancerning Customer’s creation of indebtedness, nor shall anything contained herein
constitute a pledge of Customer’s general tax revenues, funds or monies. Customer further represents, warrants and covensants to Company that: (2} Customer has the
power and authority under applicable law to enter inte the Agreement and this Addendum and the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby and to perform all of its
obtigations hereunder and thereunder, {b) Customer has duly authorized the execution and delivery of the Agreement and this Addendum by appropriate official action of its
governing body and has obkeined such other authorizations, consents and/or approvals as are necessary to consummate the Agreement and this Addendum, (c) all legal and
other requirements have been met, and procedures have ocecurred, 10 render the Agreement and this Addendum enforceable against Customer in accordance with their
respective terms, and {d} Customer has complied with all public bidding requirements applicable to the Agresment and this Addendum and the transactions contemplated
hereby and thereby.

3. INDEMNIFICATION. To the extent Customer Is or may be obligated to indemnify, defend or hokd Company harmless under the terms of the Agreement, any such
indemnification cbligation shall arise oniy to the extent permitted by applicable law and shall be limited solely to sums lawfully appropriated for such purpose in accordance
with Section 2 above.

4. REMEDIES. To the extent Company's remedies for a Customer default under the Agreement include any right to accelerate amounts to become due under the
Agreement, such acceleration shall be limited to amounts to become due during Custemer’s then current fiscal period.

5. GOVERNING LAW. Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement and this Addendum shall be governed by, construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the state in which Custamer is located.

6. MISCELLANEOQUS. This Addendum, together with the provisions of the Agreement not expressly inconsistent herewith, constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties with respect to the matters addressed herein, and shall supersede all prior orai or written negotiations, understandings and commitments regarding such matters.
This Addendum may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall be deemed to constitute one
and the same agreement. Customer acknowledges having received a copy of this Addendum and agrees that a facsimile or other copy containing Customer’s faxed, copied
or electronically transmitted signature may be treated as an original and will be admissible as evidence of this Addendum.

\Customer (identified above): City of Kingsville Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc.
By: \Date: / / By: Date: / /
Print name: Courtnhey Alvarez Title: City Manager Print name: Title:

Agreement Numbet:

Master Agreement Number (if applicable):

#2465474 v1 (10/17/13) Page 1of 1



WELLS

FARGO

Customer Insurance Certification

Lessee: City of Kingsville

Application Number:880431

Liability Coverage

KIMinimum coverage of $1 million
Kwells Fargo Financial Leasing to be listed as additional insured.
NNamu:—: of Insurance Agency: Phone Number of Agency:

Mailing Address of Agency: Fax Number of Agency:

Email Address of Agency:

Property Coveraqge (Compiete If a different provider from above)

Klvalue of equipment covered (1 All Risk Physical Damage Insurance
Kwells Fargo Financial Leasing to be listed as the Lenders loss payable endorsement.

NName of Insurance Agency: Phone Number of Agency:
Mailing Address of Agency: Fax Number of Agency:

Email Address of Agency:

“In accordance with the term of our Master Equipment Lease Agreement with Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc, (“Wells Fargo”), we
maintain the liability and property insurance coverage as described above. We hereby authorize Wells Fargo to contact the agencies
identified above and further authorize the agencies to issue insurance certificates to Wells Fargo.”

™~ ™~

Lessee Signature Date

Send to Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. via mail to: Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc., Golf and Turf Division, MAC# N0OOO5-
044, 800 Walnut Street, Des Moines, IA 50309; or via Fax to: Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc., attn: Golf and Turf Division Fax
#866-336-8375.

Office Use Only
Contact Date: Contact Name:

Insurance Company(s):

Policy No(s}): Expiration Date(s): Insured Value:

Named Sole Loss Payee: Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. Varified By:

3 ves [ wilLL BE ADDED
Additional Insured: Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. Public Liability Insurance Limits:

[0 ves [ wiLL BE ADDED

60602-v8



Authorization for Automatic Payment Plan

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. | 800 Walnut Street, 5t Floor| Des Moines, Iowa 50309 | Phone: 866-497-6661

Title of lease, rental or other agreement: Master Equipment Lease Agreement (the “Agreement”) !
You authorize regularly scheduled payments and all cther obligations due and owing under or in connection with the above-

referenced Agreement to be made from your account referenced below (the “Debit Account”). Your payments will be made
automatically on the contract due date as indicated on your invoice. Proof of payment will appear with your bank statement.

The authority you give to charge your Debit Account will remain in effect for the above-referenced Agreement until you notify us that
you wish to terminate the authorization and we have had a reasonable opportunity to act on it.

Please make your regular payment until your invoice indicates that the Automatic Payment Plan is in effect.

I authorize Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc. (“Creditor™) to initiate electronic debit entries to the Debit Account (and, if necessary,
electronically credit such Debit Account to correct erroneous debits). I understand that this authority will remain in effect until I
notify Creditor in writing at the address or fax number set forth below that I wish to revoke this authorization in such time as to
afford Creditor a reasonable opportunity to act on it. I understand that Creditor needs at least 3 days’ prior written notice to revoke
this authorization. Funds transfers to or from the Debit Account will be governed by the rules of any funds transfer system through
which the transfers are made, as amended from time to time, including, without limitation, the National Automated Clearing House
Association and any regional association (each, an "ACH"). I agree that electronic debit entries that I autherize comply with all
applicable laws, rules and regulations.

City of Kingsville

Company Name

Company Address

Authorized Signature and Title Date

Bank Name City State

Account Number

Bank ABA / Routing Number (For checking account, located between the symbols :000000000: on the
battom of your check)

This is a checking / savings account. (Circle one).
PLEASE RETURN TO:

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc.
MAC NOOO5-055
800 Walnut Street
Des Maines, 1A 50309

Or Fax to {(888) 241-4382
Or E-mail to customerservice@financialservicing.net

FOR OFFICE USE CNLY

CCAN Number Payment Due Date(s)

Agreement Number:

Comments:

#2433348 v2 (10/27/14) Page L of 1



SHERI BUTTREY Page 1 of |

From: (361) 505-8023 Origin ID: CRPA FedEc ghti&] thgzszfgm‘ms
DAVID MASON o | Actiigt: 0.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE Bprass | e ADy 104057B07ANSKIZE00
2522 £ ESCONDIDO RD

Delivery Address Bar Code

AR WA

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

512150223080y
SHIP TO: (315) 557-4195 BiLL SENDER .
SHER! BUTTREY Ref#  foamd
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL
800 WALNUT 8T -
N0G05-044 FL 04 Retum Reasom:

DES MOINES, |A 50309

RETURNS MON-FRI
TRKE 7950 4023 2346 STANDARD OVERNIGHT

! | | |
50300
1A-US
] l I
fuln {Hi

I

937I3ICH18/EE4R

https://fabst-win.wellsfargo.com/eso/track _label.aspx 5/29/2015



K3l
) Jo uddrg yuamdmby jany, jeryg

AvedwopD uanxa) v ‘Iu.
N=SEETV

N

YEEIV'E ¢ | veeiv'e $ |{009sL't $ ¥61690 #PW ¥oeq ebieyosig epig ,.z/
006L8'YL ¢ | 006LB'P) $|oooog'oe ¢ €l 22-08L690 #PIN 189S WNiWBI-/M Jenun | ussqoser
220vs $ | t2ove % |008ee $ 719890 FPW J9jjc) wnuWNy pascols)
28°05S'v $| ¥6'91G°L $100'8/0'C $ £€8200 #IPW [89Y sudsIn) ape|q G 198 8.
L0€/6'62 S| L0°CL6'6E $|00B50°LY ¢ 58280 F#PW Jamoy susslsy 'lasal] / praAH 'zze asdiog

69°128' 21 $ o068 ¢ ZE1890 #IPW Jamo Auejoy ealy 96127 ZZoMy
0L0LL'g $| 0soc0'z 3000642 $ {paiinbai g) |98y speig 8 “M-S09DYI
ob' €0y $| 02902 $ 00062 3 (paainbal 7) 129y epelg 8 “1-e090VIN ]
0260411 $| 0260411 $ 8

v L-Lyb# 10eiuo) pieog Ang

sS|quieig uey  Ag pauedaly
SLOZ 'LgBunp  fun prea uonelony

Z9S8 Q| 4swoleng
$ZPEZ-CO & uonejony
Si0z ‘gz fely  3lva

uoijeionp

wod [lews@pgsednour rewmy
1965-00£-908 #[130

00 Asurey g7
wapuupsdng Zuseg Lwiuls

oL g

0620-9L4 (#52) XBd £99p-01/(pSZ) atoyd
ZLi9L XL 'oremn

ININLINDI maiZDOw_mv 2 4309




"SpaaU aJedyin) [eu0lssajold Inok BuIdiAes O pIEMIO; OOF | W 30RO o] aa4y joay

aseapd ‘suoysanb Aue aAey nof pinoys pue ‘Matrss inoA o)y ‘uogeonb aaud pasoaus sy apirold 0p Ayunpioddo sy 4oy nok yueyj

ajeq

ameN pajung

aimeubig

3[fiASDUTY Jo

6ZF0-GZL (OLE)
Jabeuey Aoyuag
a|quIelg Uay

2)gUEDALG U

‘Alleipiog

glL'1ge'e $ [9sea no-Ang 00°1$ DS JBAA §

620622 $ |eseaTno-Ang 00'1$ OSD IBBA +

08'6£9'¢ $ {oseano-Ang 00'L$ DSD JEdA €

210602 $ |iesh sad sinoy Qpg ases 8Nl Jesa g
£a'692'e § [12ah Jad sinoy 006 asee ani) JeaA b _7/
62°608'Z $ [teah Jad sunoy Qpp eseeT] anuy Jes ) oy N
07128221 ¢ |@oud ysen abeyoed watudinby |gj0 |




e

SALCEES=N

™

Large Area Reel Mower

The Jacobsen MHS5 tractor-mounted large area

reel mower provides a unigue, cost-effective

alternative to traditional reel mowers. With the

ability to mow, verticut or scalp down, the MHS

turns your tractor into a versatile and efficient

turf maintenance tool. Achieve excellent ground QUICK SPECS

contour following and productivity with fully / .
. . . . . Drive: Hydraulically drivan using tractor PTO (standard
floating cutting units and a 135 in. width-of-cut. 1.38"13.5 cm) diamater, 6-spline, 540 RPM:
Each reel is hydraulically driven with enough Mount:
power and ruggedness to handle even the Tharee-point hitch
toughest conditions. Horsepower Requirements: iinimum 40-hp (29.2 kWi
fractor, 50 hp (36.7 kW) recommended
¢ Simple design for easy operation and maintenance. Reels:

5-gang real setup with 6 or 8-blade 7. 87 (19.8 cmy

« Individually hydraulically controlled reeis allows operation dismeter reels, verticut reels available

of three, four or all five reels to maintain tight spaces or provide

added power to each reel far espeacially tough jobs. Height-of-Cut: 31" t0 1.93" (.78 cm 1o 4.9 coy

o . cfth-of-Cut: 135" 343 cny

* Maintain peak performance and lower oil temperature Width-of-Cut em
in even the hottest of climates with thermally actuated Weight: 1,323 Ihs. (600ka)

electric fan,

* Reel drive operates in forward for mowing or reverse for
easy backlapping.

www.jacobsen.com



™

PRODUCT Large Area Reel Mower
WALKAROUND

Operates in reverse ior easy

Hydraulicalty driven by standard PTO drive. on-board backlaoping.

Thasmally actuatad electric far
biows debris away from radiator,

Extendded o4 life and lower o
temperature with large oIl capicity.

Fulf fioating heads
follow countours
with easa,

Bual pump provides ample power
o handie the toughest jobs.

Cuteng heads stear with the
tractor eliminating potental
iurf damage,

Fold up owter cutting Lnits
ta mamtain aght areas or
for transportaton.

fultiple cutiing wnits opt:ons mciuding
&-hiade, 8-biade and veriicut reels.

WOTE: Specifications, while correct at time of priating, may change without notica.

SACCETBSEN

1.888.922.TURF | www.jacobsen.com el

©2014 jacobsan division of Textron. All rights reserved



e

SACCBESZ=N Contour Rotary Mower

AR522

The AR522" five-gang
rotary mower equipped
with SureTrac™ four-wheel
drive traction, weight transfer
control, and TrimTek™ decks allows you to
glide over contours and climb hills with ease.
Ideal for maintaining intermediate golf roughs,
greens and tee surrounds, and sports and

Factar,-Fiied worn
W T GrzensCare™ Badsgratieabie
Hydraeaic St

recreational fields. QUICK SPECS
* Five, fufly floating 22 in. (56 ¢cm) TrimTek"” contour /;:‘ngine: Kubota- diesel
rotary decks are the ideal size to mow hilly terrain with sharp Cutting Units: Five, TrimTek™ 22 in. (55.9 cm) rotary
undulations and reduce the chance of scalping. cutting decks
» TrimTek™ deck design with exclusive downdraft biade Height-of-Cut: 0.75 - 5.25 in. (18 =133 mm) in
keeps clippings suspended longer for exceptional mulching 0.25 . & mm) increments
results. Three-tiered discharge opening distrthutes clippings Width-of-Cut: 90 in. (2.3 )
venly f rior after-cut appearancs.
evenly for a supe ppearance pimensions:
o SureTrac™ 4WD parallel-cross-series sysiem automatically Weight: 3691 lbs. (1674 kg); 3851 ihs 11747 ke

transfers power where needed 1o provide superior traction for

hill climbing and side slope operation. Length: 130 in. (3.3

. . . . Height: ROFS Up: 89 in. (2.26 my)

» Maintenance free, wet parking brakes deliver safe braking ROFS Down: 61 in. 71.55 mj
on even the steepest of slopes and reduce total cost of
ownership with no linkages or pads te service or adjust.

Width: 98 in. {248.9 cm)

www.jacobsen.com



AR522

SPECIFICATIONS

Contour Rotary Mower

088131

| Kubota® V2403-M-D1 " Kubota® V2403-CR-EdB
4-cylindet, liquid-cooled diesel  d-tylinder, fquid-cooled diesel

Type

Raled Horsenower' T 48.9 I (36.5 kW) __502hp(37.4 k\{\f)______
[Emission Level * EPA, Tier 4 Interim (EU Stag"e_[if.)_ EPA, Tiar 4 Final (EU Stage |I(B)
Displacernent 143 5cu.in, {2.4341) o e
Air Cleaner 2-stage Donaldsnn’ dry cnrtndge rype with evacuator valve and
t

Coolinggﬁténi radtaiormydraullc oit cocler pressunzed ‘3}_{” T

e .=‘7GUWPNW S L
}“,‘E{'E"_“E" e Tl pressurized
FuelCapacaty (17 gal. (644 L) e
Qil Filter Type i Full-flow, replaceable spsn-on remote type o
Electrical System 12V inputoutput controller; tiE-amp aEternator 600 CCA banery
Mowing - i7ewh(idken)y
Transport 12 mph {19.3 kmfhj
Reverse 5 mph (2.1 kr/h) ) h

Traction afid Brive . . ]
Traction System } SureTrac™ AWD, parallel<ross-series system servo-controlied vanable

:dlsnlacement  hydrg; four high-torque whes| motors; 2WD in reverse

Deck Dive | i 2-section pump and direct- cooled deck motors

Hydraulic System *14.gal.{531) capacity; hydraulic tank of fevel moniter and hom alarm;

o . ; GreensCare bictegradable fhud; full-flow, 10-micron filter, A0gpm
Hydraulic Cooling ; Sile-hy-sicte radiatorhydraulic 0|I coaler; prassunzed
Tires, Brakes and Steerlng ’ :

Front Tires

12, 8-ply trf tread

RearTires a-ply turf tread I
Brakes b ynamlc thiaugh traction system -
Parking Brake { Wet parking brakes integrated in front wheal motors: engage

e . switch on contral consale )
Steering ! Rear wheel, hydrostatic pawer s[eemgwﬂh it aﬂlﬁtable steenc‘g wheel
Decks and Cutting Unis :

Mumber and Size  Five, TrimTek™ 22 in. (55.9 cm} rotary culling decks. Eqmpped for
rear-discharge or mulching, with full-length rear rofler and scraper

auge, heavy duty welded with pressed steel

Deck anstrucuon )

Ca_s_te__r Wheels i Ten, 50 xd 0 in. (12 7 x 10 2 c.rn) wz‘u'l gm_a_g:anb_‘elape-red mller beanngs
Decks Lift/Lower Hand operated ;a)rstuck cantmlted hydraulic lift system
Weight Transfer Adjustab!e hydratdic wesgh[ transfer automatic electfomc

t operator controls

Blade o hea eated aHoy coml}g pia_c_lgs_ _ _ -

MmorfSpmr.ﬂe F:xed dlspFacFment Self-lu‘nncatmg wath 1 in. (2.54 cm) diameter

e shaft double seafed bearmgs

Height-ef-Cut ‘075 - 5.25 m. (19 133 mm) in 0.25 in. (6 mm} i increments:

o . minimal teals required for adjusiment

Overall Cutting Width 90 i “(2 3 m) o

Cutting Capadty “Up to 6.4 acretr at 7 mph (2.59 hoh st 1127 kvh) e
“overlaps o stops)

Fuel Economy & Runtime * 1 09 galfr (4.13 baw) fuel 1.10 gat!;\r {4.16 Lihr) fuel

f:;;‘:f‘;f‘;"“w‘“““' : ‘ cansumption at 40% lead; Up - consumption a1 40% load: Up
i 10 15.6 hours on single tank “te 15.5 hours en single tank
soffuel _of fuel

Weight and Dimension - ) I -

Welght s ses reraon $ 3691 Tos. (1674.2kg) 3851 Ibs. (1747 ka}

length 130 mE3m

Height RDPS Up: 89in, (2. 76 m;, 'ROPS Dowens: 61 i (1.55 m}

. Baficage:845in.(2.15m) e ~

Wheeibase - 53 ing6m

_\.-qu_t:\ o 98 in. (2 49 m!

PRODUCT CONFIGURATION

Vs

EQUIPPED STANDARD

v Five, TnmTek™ decks far mulching or rear discharge
¢ Full-length rear rollers and scraper bars

v SureTrac 4WD

v Foldable ROPS with seat belt

v Suspension seaf with armrests

v Onboard contral module with diagnostic lights
v Headlights

v GreensCare™ biodegradable hydraufic flurf
ACLESSORIES

O Canapy/Sunshade

01 Ball cage - 6-post ROFS, canopy, Lexan windshiaiel,
metal mash protective surraund

O Air-ride suspension seat
GENUINE SERVICE PARTS
O Combao blade (standard
[} High lift blade

0 Low [ift blade

0 GreensCare™ 68 and GreensCare Plus 68
biodegradable fluid

AR522 with SureTrac dWi
*Engine horsepawer is provided by engine manufacturer. Actual
operating power output may vary due to cenditions of specific usa.

Due to emission regulations and fuel compatibility, mosdel availability
may vary by country. Please cantact yaur nearest distributor for fuit
details.

NOTE: Specifications, while correct at time of printing,

may change without notice,

HNACEPBS=N

1.888.922.TURF | www.jacobsen.com
2014 Jacobsen division of Textron. All rights reserved.,
HO06B/Rev3/PIMiMay 2014



e

SJNACEOBS=N Riding Greens Mowers

ECLIPSE 32 :

The industry's anly 15-blade reel from
Jacebsen - the highest praducuvity and
quality-of-cut ever designed into a reel,

ECLIPSE 322 QUICK SPECS
/ Power:

Battery: 48V lead acid {six 8 volt 1904 deep cycle)
Hybrid Gas: 13.3 hp (9.9 kW)
Briggs & Stratton Vanguard V-Twin air cooled

With no hydraulics and better Hybrid Diesel: 13,3 h> (9.9 k)
control, the Jacobsen ECLIPSE® 322 Kubota 7482 2-cylinder diesel liquid cooled
riding greens mower delivers the Width-of-Cut:

highest quality-of-cut and lower 62 in. (1.6 meters)

operating costs. Helght-of-Cut:

062 - 438 in. (1.6- 111t mm)

Mow Speed:
G- 5 mph (0 — 8.9 km/f), electronically adjustable

Cutting Units:
Three 22 in. (.56 m) reels, 5 in. (12,7 cme diameter with 7. 9,
17 or 15 blades

www.jacobsan.com



ECLIPSE 322

NO HYDRAULIC OIL LEAKS - EVER

* No chance of wrf damage since there 15 no hydraulics on the machine.

+ Mo filters to change or hoses and valves to worry about equals less
maintenance.

GREATER CONTROL, BEST IN CLASS
QUALITY-OF-CUT

* Program your fraquency of clip, mow speed, transport speed, and other
setting through a password protected menu to deliver consistent results
regarcless of the operator. Change your settings as couwrse conditions change
throughout the year.

» Features the lacobsen Classic XP™' Reels known to deliver the best
quality-of-cut 1n the industry,

LOWER OPERATING COSTS

* Battery units can lower annual operating cost by 86% through fuel
savings up to 630 gatlons of fuel, 26 fewer gallons of waste oil and reduce
scheduled maintenance.

* Hybrid units can lower annual operating cost by 35% through fuel savings
up to 180 gallons of fuel and 18 fewer gallons of waste oil.

= See how much you can save with the online cost calculator at
www. ECLIPSE3Z2.com

AVAILABLE MODELS
ECLIPSE 322 BATTERY

ECLIPSE 322 HYBRID GAS

ECLIPSE 322 HYBRID DIESEL

ECLIPSE 322 3-WHEEL DRIVE (ALL MODELS)

PRODUCT CONFIGURATION
/

EQUIPPED STANDARD

v EXCLUSIVE programmable frequency of clip, mow speed,
transpait speed, reel speed (in no FOC modet & cross cut position

v One touch upidown jaystick controfs for reels
v On board diagnostic through LCD screen

v Center swing out reef

v On board backlapping

¢ Grass catchers

v Autamatic parking brake

v Durable wekded reel frame construction

+ Regenerative braking

¥ LED headlight

 ROPS

v On beard battery charger (battery units only)
¥ One point battery walenng system ibattery upits onlyj
CUTTING UNITS

0} 22in. (55.9 cn) 15, 11, 9 or 7 blade ree!

O 22 in_ {55.9 cm) Verticut reel, 75 in (19 mm)
ROLLERS

0 22 in. (55.9 cmi} Grooved assembly steel disc rolfer - 2 i,
(5.1 cm} diarmeter

01 22 in. {55.9 cm) Grooved segmentad machined alurminum rofter
-2 ¥ in. (5.7 cmy) diameter

0O 22 in. (55.9 um) Solid tube steel rofler veith scraper
(ligit duby ~ 2 in. (5.1 cm) diamafer

O 22 in. (5.9 <mj} Solid tube steel roller with scraper
fheavy duty) — 2 in. (5.1 cm) diameter

0 22 in. (55.9 em) Grooved machinad steel rofler ~ 2-3/16 .
(5.6 crnd diameter

0O 22 in. {55.9 cm)} Grooved machinad aluminum rofler — 2-3116 in
{5.6 cm) diameter

ACCESSORIES

O3 Turf Groomer, 227 width and .25" or .50" spacmg
1] Quick Roll greens roffer

0 Spiker

01 Povvered rear railer cleaning brush

O High cud eit = 15016 in (2.4 ey wohon used with 2-3015 in.
(5.6 cm) roller

E1 Reel conversion kit - converts G-Plex cr GPA0O reels to Eciipse 322

O Premium seat — Grammer seat i gray vingl with suspension
base, adjustable brackets

[T LED fight kit, ROPS meunted

[ bew whip holder

€1 Canopy/Sunshade kit - adiustable
0O Tow bar

[ Traction ure assembly 18 x 9.5 x 8 (wheol and fira)

[0 International charger kit for battery units 220V and IFC Standard



Ergonomically designed
cockpit has swing out
stmrast controls and LED
headlight among otner
user-friendily features,

r
Programmable frequency

of clip (FOC) can be tailored to
achieve the mast consistent playing
conditions and healthiest turf
conditions, regardiess of the operator,

Fuil on-board diagnostics
and monitoring are displayed
through an LCD screen and on LED
readauts. Mo additional diagnostic
tools or attackments required.

Individual reel control
15 exclusive 1o the Eclipse 322.
Select and engage only the reels
you wanl, mirinizng the wear
nattern known as triplex My, ———

Steer-by-wire system
eirvnates hydraulics and cables, :
allowing far quick turns and : - -w
assuring an excaptienahy
straight fine.

- o

Swing-out center reel
allows for easy access for
adjustment and service.

W Automatic parking brake
is self-actuating, maintenance-free
and applies automatically when

the pedal acceleraior is released,

Greens Management System indudes Jaccbsen Classic XP™ Reels and
muliiple optional attachments that incraase the versatility of the Eclipse 322,

Opuonal 3-wneel grive moael offers
superior climbing ability on tees, approaches ang
fairways. A 3-wheel drive upgrade kit 5 availabsle
for exsting 2-whee! drwve madels,

qmck ROLL™ TURF GRODAERS® SPIKER

VERTICUTTERS



ECLIPSE 322

SPECIFICATIONS

Hybrid Gaz

j aircocled; 13.3 hp

! Briggs and Stratton Vanguard V-Twin; iKubota 2482 2-ider dissel; liquid

Riding Greens Mowers

Hybsid Diesel

itooled; 33.3hp

48V, 5.8 [ Contmuous

29.23 cu. in. (4?9 )

Tral:ﬁo & Drive y I
System Voitage A8V nominal o

48V (six 8 volt 190AH deep cycre !ead acid batteries) with single paint watenng sysiem
On-board high frequency charger 18 amp, 48V DC output, B5-265V AC 45-65 Hz lnput

Trac‘ion Drive  2WOD /30D o Fronl I ZWD AC 44 hj

33 kW) continuous / Rear  JWD — PhA; 3.2 hip {2.4 kW)

Reel Dnve 'One brushless DC motor par r reel; 1.3 hp (0.97 kW) continuous

Reel Lift ] ] : One linear actuatar per reel with individual conirol
Tires, Brakes & Steering : . )

Tires 2WD/73WD R 2WD,3-18x10.5x B 4-ply / 2 {front}- 18x 10.5x 8 4-ply_and 1 (rear) 18x10.5x 10 4-ply o
ParkingBrake =~ Automatic electro-magnetic mulu -plate e e R
Steering Variable rahu by wnre steenng with feedback commf

Mowng 10-50mph (0 8.9 kphj; eleclremcaily adjustable max speed .
Transport fo-00 fph (0 - 14.5 kphy; efectronically ad‘]ustable max speed
Reverse =0 4.0 mph (D S 6.4 kph)

Weight 2WD ) 11394 Ibs. (632 kq} with all fluids 1322 [bs. (599 k) with all fluids : 1367 Ibs. (618 kg) with alt fluids

weight3wWD T 1432 1bs. (649 kghwith all fluids 1360 10, (616 ko) with a fluids 1 1401 ibs. (638 kg) with ail fiuids

Length with Catchers On __
Heightwith ROPS_ ~
WheelBase
Width

Overall width o 6? 7 in. (1. ?2 M}y wnh reels

“Fiont: 6.125 in. {15.5 cm) Re_a'e 425in. (108cm)

Gmund C Iearance (at reels)
T!J_ID_ID_Q Clrcle

Fuel Capacity

e Run Tlme pe: I'ank

Apprmumate 'Run Time pet Charge”

{5gal.tiony
4108,

Three 22 in. (0.56 m) reels; 5 in. {127 mm) dismeter

N ber and Size

Number of Blades ' 7 g, 11 15

Cu‘mng Frequency e o 005 0 5 in, “ 2 63 mm) wnh 11 hlade reel electmmcally adjustabje """""" e
Overall Cutting Wldth . L 62 ine. {1.6 m} - [
i-_léwiht of Cut Range {dependmg on T 0062 - 0438 in. {1.6-11.1 mm} S T T -
wnf condition and bedknife installed) B o e

Bécklipgiqg e __S_@lqur_d Dn -hoard back[ap o

Reel Weigiits 7 blade reel, 86 Ibs, 9 blade resl, 87 s, T e ) -

1 blade teel, 89 Ibs, 15 blade reel, 92 Ibs

15 Blade Reel

One More “Reel” Reason
Jacobsen’ is a Cut Above
The Rest

Introducing the industry first 15-bfads repl from
Jjacobsen — the highest productivity and quakiy-of-cut
ever designed into a real.

*Engine horsepower is provi ided by en

Actual operating power cutput may va
of specific usa,

OISCLOWET iF DIOVIGED OY & lg'

¥ {9
tue 1o conditions

33

NOTE: Spacifications, while correct at time of printing, may
change without notice.

1.888.922,TURF | www.jacobsen.com i

DI013 Jacnhsen, A Textron Campany/Textron tnnovations Ing. All reghis rasenved. 101 1/Rev3/P3M/une2013

SACETES=/AT



JAD@E&V Large Area Rotary Mower

TurfCat

The Jacobsen® TurfCat®is a
multi-purpose machine

that provides lowest cost

of ownership in its class. The
simple yet powerful design is
efficient to operate and easy to maintain. lt
can mow down thick grass or produce the fine
cut striping effects required for sports fields and
other applications or remove debris and snow. / Engine: Kubota® Diese!
Cutting Deck:

QUICK SPECS

o Hydraulic deck and traction drives are easier to maintain
than mechanical systems. No gear box, belts, pulleys, drive
shaft or clutch to worry about. Eliminating aver 15 grease 72 . rear discharge, 72 in. side discharge
points and 212 service parts compared 1o competitive products.

60 in. rear discharge, 53 in. side discharge

60 in. fine cuf Haif

* Nine different deck configurations with 60, 63 or 72 in. Height-of-Cut: Ratary deck T -4.75m 2.4 - 121 mmi

(1.5, 1.6 or 1.8 m) widths-of-cut, with rear discharge, side Flaid 0 -4 in (0 102 mm)

discharge and mulching options as well as a fine cut flail.
Width-of-Cut: 60, 63 and 72 in. (1.5, 1.6.and 1.8 m)

° Multipurpose fine-cut flail deck option is rugged, Dimensions:
provides safe downward discharge of debris and a beautiful Weight: 2D 1840 Ibs (744 kg:
striping effect with easy adjustment. It can also be used as an AWD: 1720 Ibs (780 kg:

aerification core destroyer.
Length' G5 in. (2.2 mi without cutting unid

» 2WD or 4WD for operating on various types of terrain Height. 83 in. £2.12 ms with ROPS up
* Year round use with available cab, rotary brush, plow, snow 57 in i 1.4 my with ROPS folded
blower and turbine blower. Widtni. 32 m. ¢1.32 mi withoyt cuting umit

www.jacobsen.com



TurfCat

SPECIFICATIONS Large Area Rotary Mower

PRODUCT CONFIGURATION

Type Kubota® 01105 E4B d-cycle, 3-cyfinder, liquid-cooled

Displacement 6853 cu. in. (1.123 1) / EQUIPPED STANDARD
Rated Horsepower* 24.8 hp {18.5 kw) .
Air Cleaner Dry type with dust evacuatar 7 Foldable ROPS veith seat et
Coolng Pressurizad, sealed cooling system; coclant capacty: 5.3 gt. (6.4 L) CUTTING UNITS
Lubrication Fully Pressurized : D60 . 1.5 mi rear discharge dack ~ hydrauke drve
Ol Filter Full-flow, replacament spin-on type . L .
Efectrical System 40 amp alternator with 12 410 CCA hattery, fusa pratected D63:n. {1 6 mi side discharge deck - hydrauiic drive
Fuel Capacily 9gal. (30 0172 .in. 1.8 m ) rear discharge deck — hyaraulic dive
Teaction and Drive ' ’ N L (372 m. 71 8 m J side discharge deck - aydrautic dive
o S e ol prmy ey mowed o 2601, (1 51t v et v
Deck Drive Hydraulic PTO with hydraulic gear pump and motor with ACCESSORIES

electro-hiydraufic control valve
Hydraulic System 6.8 gal (25.7 L) capacity T {3 Carefree caster tiras (for si0e discharge decks)

Hydraulic Cooling Full-flow filter with oil coofer O feaf mulcher ki Tor ot rotary deces

Biakes and Steering ‘ {3 Conopy
Tires Front: 23 x 10.5, 4-ply, turf tread
Rear: 20x10, 4-ply,turf tread 00 Additional counierweight
Service Brakes Hydrostatic ) Ocah
Parking Brakes Foot pedal actuated parking hrake o
Stearing Hydrostatic with rear wheel steering LI Class { Hitch
' - ot i GENUINE SERVICE PARTS
Transport 0-16 imph (0-16 kovh) _ 0 21 in. {53 ol low left blads for 60 (1.5 s sear discharge duck
Mow 0-10 mph {0-16 kivh) 1 22 i 56 coms ruthr left Blace R S
Reverse 0-4 mph (0-6.4 kph) 22 {56 anj rugh left blade for 63 in /1.6 m} side discharge dack

O 25 ¢84 ¢ni iy biads for 720, (1.8 m rear discharge deck

Backs and i_’.'ut‘tinﬁ Upits PR )
Canstruction Welded 11-gauge high-strength steel O 25 in. {84 ¢y high Iift blede for 7210 (1.8 my sids discharge decs

Caster Wheels Two 11 x 4.5 pneumatic, tubeless, 4-ply -side discharge decks L3 10%-30, 2.5 galion 8.5 L) pail, 2 pack
Two 9 x 3.5 semi-pneumatic - rear discharge decks .
00 104430, 5 galton {189 1) pail

Cutting unit lift Switch operated, electro hydraulic lift system N
— - ragnsCara™ sensCar2" Flus 68 bi faia Fuit
Weight transfer Hydraulic weight transfer adjustable under seat Ul GreensCare ™ 68 and GreensCar2™ Phus 68 biodegradabie fiuid
Motor f spindle Fixed disriacement hgd:aulic spindle motar with 1 in. diameter THIRD-PARTY ACCESSORIES
shaft, self lubricated beanngs. T P
lofary Drusi
Hewghi-of-cut 1-4.75 in. (25.4-121 mm)in 0.25 in. (6 mm) ncrements - iotary dacks s B
04 in. €0-101 mm) in 0.5 . {§2 mm) increments - fine cut fiai O Frant bisetes
Cutting capacity 60 ir.= up to 3.3 acres (1.3 had per hoer at 5.5 mph (2 knvih [ Turbine blover

63 in.=up to 3.5 acres {1.4 ha} per howr at 5.5 smph (9 tmvh)
72in=up to 4 acres (1.6 ha) per howr at 5.5 mph (9 kavh}

6Din. (1.52 m). B3, (160 m) or 72 m, {182 m)

3 Sacw Blower

Overall cutting width
Weightand Dimensions = S
Weight 2WD: 1,640 Ibs. (744 kg 4WD: 1,720 lbs. 780 kg

Length éwith Dack} 88in, {2.2 m}

Height ROPS up 83 in {2.12 m) ; Cab installed 84 in. {2,13 m) ; ROPS folded
57in, (145 m)

Wheelhaze S%in {1 15 m;

Width (without Deck} ] 52n. (1.32 m}

* Engine horsepower is provided by engine manufacturer. Actual operating power output
may vary due to conditions of specific use,

MOTE: Specifications, while corred at time of printing, may change without notice.

—

SNACCEESEN

1.888.922.TURF | www.jacohsen.com

©2014 Jacobsen division of Textron. Al nghis reserved. 1040/4ug2014



ADDITIONAL
ATTACHMENTS

+ Fine-Cut Flail - the industry’s only 60-inch fine-cut flail, the
attachment has a unique design that is safer to use, provides a
supericr after-cut appearance and is easy to maintain. The flail
deck’s fine-cut blades discharge grass and debris down into the
wirf, significantly reducing the danger of thrown projectiles.
The unit’s double-edged blades stay sharp
longer than rotary blades, reducing cost of
ownership and maintenance.

* Blower - front-mounted Buffalo Turbine 8T Blower. * Dozer blade — 60" or 72" width; manually adjusted
Features heavy-duty steel construction, heavy caster angles of 15 degrees or 30 degrees left/right from center.
wheels and pillow block bearings. Remote controls for Bolt-on, reversible, hardened cutting edge. Dozer blade is
throttle and nozzle. spring-loaded ta breakaway over small obstacles,

* Snow blower - hydraulically-driven two-stage snow
blower available in 54, 60" and 72" widths. Up to 40"
throw distance and sealed electrical connections with
attachment cantrol box.

« Hydraulic Breom - front-mounted hydraulically-
driven rotary angle broom. 8room speed up to 200
RPi. Storage stands for simple mounting, dismounting

and storage.



Tur fcat Large Area Rotary Mower

Standard foldable ROPS
llows mowing under fow branches
and access 1o low height areas such
as storage sheds and sevice lifts.

Large air intake

on tap of hood for reduced
debsis collection and
enhanced engine coofing.

Tilt-up seat
for easy access te filters
" and serviice ems,

Standard suspension
ar optional premium
suspension seat
nrovides comfortable rnde
for extended operation.

Individual deck motors
aliminates daily mamtenance
assaciated with typical belt and
puitey drive sysiems.

All-hydraulic traction
optimized for superior
performance and reduced
maintenance over traditional
mechanical drives.

Easy access
tie down locations
for guick ioading on trailer.

Quick connect fittings
aliow fast removal of implement
for service and maintenance.



AGENDA ITEM #7



RESOLUTION #2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH
TELERESOURCE, INC. FOR AN AUDIT OF THE CITY’S PHONE AND
INTERNET SERVICES; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) has several vendors for phone and
internet services and an audit would look objectively at those agreements and
attempt to reduce overall cost to the City; and

WHEREAS, the telecommunications services consultant would have the ability to
pursue cost saviigs, missing credits, overcharges, and other contraciual savings;
and

WHEREAS, the consultant would not bill the City until the City sees a credit on
its’ telecommunications invoice at which time 45% of the savings or credit would
be due to the consultant for their efforts in procuring the savings; and

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial
for the parties to enter into the agreement attached hereto.

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the'City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Telecommunications Services Consulting
Agreement for an audit of the City’s phene and internet services between the City
of Kingsville and TeleResource, Inc. in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached
and made a part hereof.

1.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 8th
day of June | 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Purchasing/Technology

Department
361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

Km%%(wﬂe

DATE: 05/29/2015

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/Technology Director
SUBJECT: Phone Audit

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a third party vendor, TeleResource, Inc. to act on the behalf
of the City and preform a complete audit of wired communications and internet

services.

BACKGROUND
Currently, the City has several vendors for phone and internet services. This audit

would look objectively at those agreements and attempt to reduce overail cost to
the city. Additionally, they would have the resources to aggressively pursue cost
savings, missing credits, and contractual obligations on behalf of the City. They are
going to work in tandem with the currently running project to replace the phones
and internet at the new city hall and public works.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the City should grant Tele Resource the ability to audit the entire

phone and internet services and act on the recommendations they provide.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no initial financial impact to entering this agreement. The financial impact
is contingent on the amount that TeleResource can provide/recover through its
recommendations, credits, and savings. The standard fee is 45% of the amount
reduced by the audit. They won't bill the City until the City sees a credit on its

invoice.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

LETTER OF AGENGY

June 9, 2015
To: All Local Exchange, Long Distance and Wireless Service Providers

The City of Kingsville, with its principal place of business at 200 E Kleberg, Kingsville Texas 78363 has
entered into a contractual agreement and hereby authorizes TelResource, Inc. (“Consultant”) with a place of
business at 4243 E. Piedras Drive, Suite 140, San Antonio, TX 78228 to act as our Consultant, in dealings with
all Local Exchange, Competitive Local Exchange, Cable Services, Telecom, Long Distance Companies (i.e.,
AT&T, CenturyLink, Verizon, Windstream, Time Warner Cable, etc.) and Wireless Providers (1.e., T-Mobile,
AT&T, Sprint, Verizon, etc.).

“Consultant” is authorized to perform billing audits / reviews, place orders to correct and consolidate invoicing,
change rate plans, disconnect services and/or establish new services, including equipment and software. This
authority extends to all City of Kingsville offices and off-premise telephone instrument locations in facilities
owned or leased by or to The City of Kingsville,

You are hereby released from any and all liability for making pertinent information available to the
“Consultant™ and for following the Consultant’s instructions with reference to the aforementioned service and
any changes to or maintenance on customer’s telecommunication service.

You may deal directly with the Consultant on all matters pertaining to the telecommunications service from our
premises to our off-campus premises and should follow the Consultant’s instructions with reference thereto.
This authorization is not exclusive and allows us to act on our own behalf when we deem it necessary.

This authorization will remain in effect until further notice.

Name: David Mason
Title: Information Services Director
Company: City of Kingsville

Signature:
Telephone: 361-595-8025
Email: damson@cityotkingsville.com

www.cityofkingsville.com



TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
CONSULTING AGREEMENT

This Telecommunications Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made effective on this day of
by and between TELRESOURCE, INC., a Texas Corporation with its principal
place of business at 4243 E. Piedras Drive, Suite 140, San Antonio, Texas 78228 (*“TelResource”) and The City of
Kingsville, a home-rule city, Municipal corporation, with its principal place of business at 200 E Kleberg,
Kingsville TX 78363 (*Client™), the two being jointly referred to herein as the “Parties”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The TelResource desires to provide services as defined in the attached Exhibit A (“Services”) to its
Clients’; and

WHEREAS, TelResource Telecommunications Agreement once agreed upon by the parties serves as the basic terms
and understanding between the parties; and

WHEREAS, TelResource purchases and maintains a unique business system (“Tools”) at its place of business in
order to maintain and/or to perform the Services: Filing System’s, Database’s, Database Software, Equipment,
Supplies, Work, Data or any other derivatives to provide the Services; and

WHEREAS, any communication, written or verbal, submitted by client to TelResource, Inc. requesting additional
work not covered by this agreement, is to be understood as a valid work request to be performed at standard billable

rates; and

WHEREAS, Client desires to receive the Services, and has requested TelResource to provide the Services in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement and,;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions contained herein, and for other good and
valuable consideration, the undersigned agree as follows:

1 TERM

A. Telecommunications Services Agreement. This agreement and the terms herein once agreed upon by
the parties shall become binding for a period of no less than One (1} year from (Date of Execution) and shall lay out
the basic operating conditions of the parties only.

B. Exclusive Agent Status. Client agrees that TelResource will be its sole agent in all matfers pertaining
to the Telecommunications Service Agreement.

C. Renewal. Both parties agree to re-svaluate and re-new this agreement annually unless either Party
chooses fo change this agreement.

1T AGREEMENTS BY THE PARTIES

A. TelResource Hours of Operation. T'elResource shall perform all work and Client shall contact
TeilResource to process all service requests during the hours of Eight (8) AM to Five (5) PM {Central Standard
Time), Monday through Friday. With the exception of any nationally recognized holiday. Should the Client require
the Services outside of TelResource Hours of Operation, Client shall notify TelResource via after-hours lines or
through an appropriate means of notification. The Client shall compensate TelResource for after hour’s work at 1.5
times the hourly rate as defined in this agreement, Section IIL

TelResource Initials Client Initials



B. Letters of Agency (“LOA”). Client will provide TelResource with one (1) letter of agency on Clients
letterhead. The LOA will be original and authorize TelResource to act as the Client’s agent in all matters related to
telecommunication vendors in accordance to the terms and conditions set forth in this agreement. The letter of
agency does not authorize TelResource to enter into any contractual agreements on Client’s behalf.

C. Access to Personnel. Client shall grant TelResource permission upon request and approval by Client
at least 24 hours in advance or sooner by agreement to inferview key personnel regarding Client’s current and future
telecommunications operations.

D. Access to Site. Client will assist and/or grant physical access upon request and approval by Client at
least 24 hours in advance or sooner by agreement to TelRescurce in troubleshooting, inspecting, accounting for all
telecommunicaiions services and equipment the Client uses. '

E. Access to Information. Client shall provide TelResource as needed with access to the following levels
of information:

1. Invoice copies of all telecommunications vendor billing for a (3) month period and/or
other media used to access any client vendor billing, to include service contracts,
amendments and/or addendums.

2. Poinis of contact for current vendors to include contact names, addresses, telephone
nuntbers, pending vendor confracts, agreements, quofes and/or letters of interest
TelResource may require to access client vendor services for account product and billing
analysis

F. Tools. TelResource maintains certain “Tools” which are the exclusive properties of TelResource and at
no time shall it become the property of Client.

G. Client Vendor Services. TelResource agrees Client may alter any service related to their current
telecommunications services for which the Client has requested TelResource generate an audit. The Client
acknowledges any such alteration in their service(s) may cause TelResource’s recommendations to be voided or to
be changed due to their requested change during the audit process.

Client agrees TelResource shall be compensated for all additional work required to take into consideration the
Client’s changes which have affected TelResource’s audit in progress. Client shall compensate TelResource as
defined in this agreement, Section I1I.

H. TelResource Consultancy Stains. TelResource hereby, unequivocally, states that it shall act only in
the role of a consultant, and that it shall in no way act as an actual provider of cellular phones, dial tone, long
distance, pagers or other vendor services, other than the services specifically entered into agreement by the Parties.
TelResource thus accepts no liability for any vendors” services other than the responsibilities explicitly stated in this
document.

I. TelResource Recommendations. All information, recommendations, telecommunication plan layouts,
wriiten statements, and any other inforination presented within this document or during the course of the Client’s
audit project are a result of conversations and/or information supplied to TelResource by its Client, Therefore, the
P} - PRSI, [URPI, P PRI, LT | 5 JNONU TS S, 75 H S N (PN UUR SN, S URUU SU.- SURIRY o B
LI abmmwmugeb 1 CIRESOUrCe’'s Pposiion, Wil 1Bhpﬁ‘:u W any voIluut SCIVICCS OF gUdaraniecs, Is Vllc o1 a
consultant and at no time does TelResource make any claim or guarantee with respect to any service other than the
work as agreed upon by both parties.

J.  TelResource Services. TelResource services are proprietary and confidential in nature and no effort
should be made to circumvent, bypass or compromise TelResource’s proprietary process in any manner,

TelResource Initials Client Initials



K. Vendor Invoicing, Client acknowledges that it is solely responsible for the timely payment of all
vendor invoices and TelResource may forward any vendor’s collection phone call or letter to Client.

L. TelResource Vendor Discretion. TelResource discloses to Client and Client agrees TelResource will
have the discretion to contact any telecommunication vendor who may assist TelResource in either gaining a greater
understanding of Client’s current service(s) or to meet TelResource’s obligations to the Client.

Client agrees to assist TelResource in maintaining vendor relationships and the cooperation of all
telecommunications vendors or whom TelResource feels is being uncooperative with TelResource at any time while
pursuing our contractual obligation to the Client.

I TELRESOQURCE CONSULTING FEES
A. Standard Hourly Rate. Is $150.00 per hour, billed in 15 minute increments,

B. Travel Expenses. TelResource shall invoice Client, at cost, for all reasonable travel expenses
incurred, net payable 30 days. The invoice will include all receipts and all travel must be pre-approved by Client.

1v MISCELLANEOUS

A. Assignment. This agreement will be legally binding and effective for the signatory parties as well as
for those who succeed them legally. Client shall not assign or {ransfer any of its rights or obligations hereunder
without the prior written consent of TelResource.

B. Client Confidentiality. TclResource acknowledges that information provided by Client may be
confidential in nature, Client agrees that TelResource may disclose such information to third parties upon request by
TelResource and approval by Clieni as may be required to provide the Services. TelResowrce will require any third
party to which the information is provided tc sign a confidentially agreement to not disclose any information to
other third parties. TelResource also acknowledges that any materials obtained from Client are property of Client,
and will be made available for Client pickup within thirty (30) days. Said materials after the thirty (30) day period
has expired shall be destroyed by TelResource.

C. Confidentiality. Client understands and agrees that the terms, conditions and references of this
Agreement are confidential as between Client and TelResource and shall not be disclosed by Client to any party
other than the professional advisors of Client or as may be required by applicable law. Both parties agree that a
breach of this professional confidence constitutes just cause for immediate termination of this Agreement by
TelResource.

D. Service Suspension Period. Client’s Services may be suspended at any time, should a Client fall 60
days delinquent with regard to any TelResource invoice,

E. Illegality. If any term or provision of this Agreement shall be found to be illegal or unenforceable,
then, notwithstanding such illegality or unenforceability, this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and
such term or provision shall be deemed to be deleted. In addition, this Agreement shall be terminated upon the
determination of a governmental entity having jurisdiction over the Services provided pursuant to this Agreement
that the relationship of the parties, Services provided hereunder are contrary to existing law.

F. Waiver. No term or provision of this Agreement shall be deemed waived, and no breach or default
shall be deemed excused unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have
waived or consented. No consent by any party to, or waiver of a breach or default by the other, whether express or
implied, shall constitute a consent to, waiver of or excuse for, any different or subsequent breach or default.

TelResource Initials Client Initials



G. Notice. All notices given hersunder and all payments to be made hereunder shall be sent to the
addresses set forth in this contract or at such other addresses as a party may designate in writing and shall be deemed
to have been delivered on the date personally delivered, on the date postmarked by mailing service, or the time at
which the eiectronic communication was received.

H. Indemnity. Client and TelResource agree to indemmify, defend and hold harmless each other and its
officers, directors and shareholders, for any liability incurred or threatened to be incurred to any third party as a
result of the negligent conduct, willful acts or omissions of Client or TelResource, its agents, servants, employees or
any other parties over whom Client or TelResource exercises control. Such indemnification shall include, with
limitation, any liability, including attorney’s fees and court costs, incurred or threatened to be incurred by Client or
TelResource as a result of any claim, demand, action, lawsuit or proceeding brought about by Clieni’s or
TeiResource acts or omissions in connection with the transmission or republication of any material which is found to
be defamatory in nature.

1. Entire Agreement, This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding of the parties
hereto and supersedes all prior statements, representations, understandings or agreements of the parties with respect
to the subject matter contained herein,

J.  Governing Law. This Agreement is executed in and shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Texas, with exclusive venue at Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.

K. Information Transfer. In all instances where information must be shipped, the Client shall be
responsible for or reimburse TelResource for whatever expenses are incurred for the shipment of any Client
" information.

L. Aitorney’s Fees. Except as provided otherwise herein, should it become necessary for either party to
retain the service of any attorney to enforce its rights hereunder (including in-house counsel), and/or should any
lawsuit be necessary to enforce said rights, then the prevailing party shall be entitled to receive reasonable attorney’s
fees from the other party.

M. Vendor Services Liability. Under no circumstances whatsoever shall TelResource be held liable for
any failure, interruption and/or diminution of services provided by any vendor to Client, whether it be the result of
any fire, flood, epidemic, earthquake or any other act of God, explosion, strike or other disputes, riot or civil
disturbance, war (whether declared or undeclared), armed conflict, any municipal ordinance, or state or federal law,
governmental order or regulation, or order of any Court of competent jurisdiction, or negligence (whether intended
or unintended) or financial failure on the part of the vendor, or other similar forces not within the control of
TelResource,

By the signatures below, the Parties signify that they have reviewed and understand this Agreement and that they
shall abide by all of the above listed terms.

CLIENT:
TELRESOURCE, INC City of Kingsville
By: Larry Gomez By:
Title: President Tiile:
Date of Execution: Date of Execution:

TelResource Initials Client Initials



“Exhibit A”

I. Description of services to be performed:
Section (1) — Project Overview
Assist in the management of telecommunications services by performing the following:

A) Preform telecom audit(s) as requested and present in initial analysis (as needed)

B) Document service profile and inventory.
Section (2) — Statement of Work

A) TelResource will provide a starting baseline expense report. This will be the original cost
benchmark used for the percentage fee. The Company shall pay to the Contractor amounts
equal to 45% of all Refunds and annualized Savings (the "Fees"). The annualized amount for
each component of Savings shall be calculated beginning on the date such component of
Savings began and ending twelve months later. The Contractor shall deliver to the Company an
invoice monthly describing the Fees payable by the Company to the Contractor for work
performed and savings obtained during that period. The Company shall pay invoiced Fees upon
receipt of invoice. Any amounts not paid on a timely basis will incur a 5% late payment charge.

B) Integration Planning — collaborate with client as needed to provide access to the
Telecommunications services / billing accounts being audited

C) TelResource will interface with all vendors and/or service providers directly to document
all Telecommunications Services as needed.

D) TelResource will be the only authorized contact to the Telecommunications vendors
and/or service providers during the audit process for all Telecommunications issues as
needed

E) Present findings report(s) as required for the purpose of saving such expenses from
{Local, LD, DATA, Celiular) telecom services.

Section (3) — Fee for Service (Select Preferred Option)

A) Savings will be measured as the difference between the original cost [defined in Section
(2) A) and the final cost as defined in audit report.

B) Fee is payable regardiess of implementation decision of recommended services.

I:I 40% of a one-year savings, client implements recommendations

Or
o :

TelResource Initials Client Initials



45% of a one-year savings, TelResource implements recommendations

TelResource Initials Client Initials



AGENDA ITEM #8



